Oklahoma State University 2008 Survey of Alumni of Undergraduate Programs

June 2008 Report prepared by University Assessment and Testing 107 UAT Building (405) 744-6687

Table of Contents

Executive Summary	1
Introduction	2
Methods	2
Results	3
Table 1. Response Rates	4
Common Questions	7
Employment Status	7
Current Employment	8
Continuing Education	12
Overall Satisfaction	15
Table 2. Employer Names and Position Titles	18
College of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources	18
College of Arts and Sciences	25
Spears School of Business	38
College of Education	49
College of Engineering, Architecture, and Technology	54
College of Human Environmental Sciences	61
Table 3. Graduate or Professional Schools Attended	65
Table 4 Current Place of Residence	70

Executive Summary

The 2008 OSU Survey of Alumni of Undergraduate Programs was conducted to identify institutional strengths and areas for improvement as indicated by recent graduates; to track the career and continuing education trends of recent graduates; to assess achievement of learning outcomes as perceived by alumni from individual academic programs; and to accomplish the State Regent's mandate for assessing student and alumni satisfaction. The survey was conducted in January through April 2008 and targeted <u>alumni of undergraduate programs</u> who graduated in calendar years <u>2002</u> and <u>2006</u>. The survey was administered as an online survey and as a telephone interview, and included Common Questions (related to employment and continuing education) as well as questions related to program outcomes for each degree program.

- Response Rate. A total of 1407 surveys were completed online by alumni, and 1141 were completed through telephone interviews, resulting in a response rate of 37.1%. When adjusted for alumni deemed 'unreachable,' i.e. who did not respond to a survey email and for whom no valid US phone number was available, the response rate to the survey was 65.8%.
- Residency. An estimated 67.4% of the alumni who participated in the survey were living in Oklahoma, and 32.6% were contacted out-of-state.
- Employment. Approximately 86.9% of alumni reported that they were employed. Most alumni reported working for large corporations (33.0%) or small corporations or businesses (25.8%). 18.2% were employed by educational institutions, and 12.3% were employed by government agencies. Alumni most frequently reported that their annual salary was in the range of \$25,000 \$34,999 per year (22.6%). About 91.6% of employed alumni reported that their OSU education had prepared them very well or adequately for their current position.
- Continuing Education. About 33.0% of alumni had completed or were currently enrolled in graduate programs or professional schools. 43.9% of these were enrolled in or had attended OSU graduate programs. 58.7% were pursuing or had completed Master's degrees, 8.7% were pursuing or had completed medical degrees, 6.7% were pursuing or had completed law degrees, 3.8% were pursuing or had completed doctoral degrees, and 12.0% were pursuing or had completed business degrees. Almost 91.7% of alumni that went on to graduate or professional school stated that their OSU education had prepared them very well or adequately for their continued education.

Introduction

In a comprehensive assessment effort, many voices must be heard in order to gain a thorough understanding of the effectiveness of the curricula. Because the focus of assessment is on helping improve the preparation of graduates, one approach to addressing questions about preparation for the workplace is to ask graduates themselves (Palomba & Banta, 1999). Alumni provide a logical source of evaluative feedback and a unique perspective on the application of curricula in practice.

Information from alumni also plays an important role in the process of academic assessment. Higher education in the United States has been receiving critical scrutiny whereby parents, students, and government leaders alike are increasingly calling into question the value of a college degree. This scrutiny is fueled by the well-documented escalation of the costs of college attendance over the past two decades and concerns about the employment prospects and even the employability of college graduates (McGuire & Casey, 1999). Against this backdrop, the pressure on colleges and universities to maximize and demonstrate effectiveness is at an all-time high. Because a college education is a lifelong investment with presumed dividends accruing for many years after graduation, it is logical to seek out answers to the public's legitimate concerns through alumni surveys. Data from alumni surveys can be a valuable part of assessment efforts aimed at providing public accountability as well as evaluative information that can be used for program improvement.

The Oklahoma State University Survey of Alumni of Undergraduate Programs that was conducted in January through April 2008 sought, among other things, to identify the extent to which recent undergraduate program alumni were satisfied that they had received quality training in professional skills and abilities at OSU. The survey provided data to (1) identify institutional strengths and areas for improvement as indicated by recent graduates; (2) track the career trends of recent OSU undergraduate program alumni; (3) provide outcomes assessment data to individual academic programs; and (4) accomplish the State Regents' mandate for assessing student and alumni satisfaction.

Methods

Population. The target population for this survey was OSU undergraduate degree recipients who graduated in **2002** and **2006**. This included all departments in the Colleges of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources; Arts and Sciences; Engineering, Architecture, and Technology; Education; Human Environmental Sciences; and the Spears School of Business. The total number of alumni in the target population was 6,769. The survey was conducted in January through April 2008; therefore, alumni were contacted approximately one and five years after graduating from OSU.

Instrument Design. The OSU Assessment Council and the individual academic departments that participated in the survey developed the survey instrument. The first part of the survey, called the Common Questions, was given to all alumni. It included questions on current employment, continuing education, and overall satisfaction. The second part of the survey was developed by each participating academic unit and was only given to alumni of that unit. This part of the survey focused on specific aspects of the alumnus' degree program.

Survey Administration. The survey was administered online and as a telephone interview. The office of University Assessment and Testing (UAT) sent three rounds of survey emails between late January and mid-March, and conducted telephone interviews from mid-February through April. The office of Institutional Research and Information Management and the OSU Foundation provided alumni email addresses and telephone numbers. The office of University Assessment and Testing coordinated the development of the survey instrument, conducted data collection and analysis, and prepared the reports.

Results

Response Rate. A total of 1407 surveys were completed online by alumni, and 1141 alumni participated in the survey through a telephone interview, resulting in an overall response rate of 37.1% (Table 1). In the telephone interviews, interviewers completed the online survey as the interview was conducted. Out of the initial target population of 6,769 alumni*, 2,899 alumni were deemed 'unreachable,' defined as those for whom no valid email address was available or who did not respond to email invitations to participate, and for whom no valid U.S. telephone number was available. Receipt of email messages could not be confirmed. After accounting for 'unreachable' alumni, the overall adjusted response rate was 65.8% (Table 1).

Of the total population of survey respondents, 29.1% were graduates of the College of Arts & Sciences; 25.0%, the Spears School of Business; 13.5%, the College of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources; 13.4%, the College of Engineering, Architecture and Technology; 10.2%, the College of Education; and 8.8%, the College of Human Environmental Sciences.

Current Employment Information. 86.9% of alumni (n=2213) reported that they were employed (CQ1). Of these, 90.2% were employed full-time (CQ4). Approximately 33.0% of alumni described their employer as large corporations and 25.8% were employed by small corporations or small businesses; 18.2% were employed by educational institutions; 12.3%, by government agencies; 5.9%, by nonprofit organizations; and 3.6% were self-employed (CQ3). Table 2 summarizes the names of alumni employers and job titles. The most frequently reported annual salary range for alumni one and five years post-graduation was \$25,000 - \$34,999 per year (22.6%). 63.4% of alumni reported annual salaries of \$35,000 per year or greater, and 7.7% reported annual salaries of less than \$25,000 per year (CQ7). In general, 91.6% of alumni (n=1643) responded that their undergraduate program prepared them very well or adequately for their current position (CQ6). Only respondents who reported that their current position was slightly, moderately, or highly related to their degree program were included in this calculation.

Graduate / Professional School Information. 33% (n=825) of the alumni surveyed had completed or were currently enrolled in a graduate or professional school. Of these alumni, 58.7% were pursuing or had completed a Master's degree, 8.7% were attending or had attended medical schools, 6.7% were pursuing or had completed law degrees, 3.8% were pursuing or had completed doctoral degrees, 12.0% were pursuing or had completed business degrees, 3.7% were pursuing or had completed veterinary degrees, and 6.3% were pursuing or had completed 'other' degrees (CQ9). Of the 825 alumni who were attending or had completed graduate school, 43.9% (n=362) attended Oklahoma State University, and 21.2% attended graduate school at other Oklahoma institutions. Most alumni (91.7%) stated that their OSU undergraduate program had prepared them very well or adequately for graduate or professional school programs (CQ10). Table 3 summarizes the names of graduate and professional schools as given by alumni.

Resident Information (In-State / Out-of-State). Approximately 67.4% of the participating alumni who provided a zip code were living in Oklahoma and 32.6% were out-of-state (Table 4).

*6,861 degrees were conferred to 6,769 alumni. Attempts were made to contact alumni who had obtained more than one degree in 2002 or 2006 (n=92) only regarding the most recent degree (if applicable) or the degree from the smaller program.

References

McGuire, M., & Casey, J. (1999). Using comparative alumni data for policy analysis and institutional assessment. *New Directions for Institutional Research, 101*, 81-99.

Palomba, C., & Banta, T. (1999). Assessment essentials: Planning, implementing, and improving assessment in higher education. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass.

This report summarizes data from the Common Questions that were given to all alumni. Alumni were also given a set of questions that were developed by the academic program from which they received their degree. Results of program-specific survey questions are summarized in separate reports prepared for each participating academic unit.

Table 1. Number of alumni in the target population (undergraduate recipients from 2002 and 2006), number of completed surveys, and response rates for each college and department. Response rate is the number of completed surveys divided by the initial number of alumni. The adjusted response rate is the number of completed surveys divided by the number of alumni who were 'reachable' (i.e., alumni who responded to a survey email or for whom we had a valid U.S. telephone number).

	Number of Alumni*	Number of Completed Surveys	Response Rate (%)	Adjusted Response Rate (%)
The Entire Survey Population	6861	2548	37.1%	65.8%
College of Agricultural Sciences and Natu	ıral Resources			
All CASNR	828	355	42.9%	69.7%
Agricultural Communications	71	33	46.5	67.3
Agricultural Economics	168	84	50.0	75.7
Agricultural Education	48	13	27.1	56.5
Agricultural Leadership	37	17	45.9	73.9
Animal Science	263	109	41.4	67.7
Biochemistry & Molecular Biology	51	26	51.0	83.9
Entomology and Plant Pathology	5	2	40.0	66.7
Environmental Sciences	19	6	31.6	100.0
Forestry	22	6	27.3	50.0
Horticulture	40	25	62.5	80.6
Landscape Architecture	29	10	34.5	71.4
Landscape Contracting	26	11	42.3	64.7
Plant and Soil Sciences	39	12	30.8	60.0
Other CASNR	10	1	10.0	16.7
College of Arts and Sciences				
All CAS	1889	724	38.3%	67.2%
Art	84	27	32.1	65.9
Biomedical Sciences	7	3	42.9	75.0
Botany	5	1	20.0	50.0
Chemistry	14	5	35.7	55.6
Communication Sciences & Disorders	48	23	47.9	69.7
Computer Science	105	33	31.4	64.7
English	137	37	27.0	55.2
Foreign Languages and Literature	31	16	51.6	72.7
Geography	31	11	35.5	57.9
Geology	22	13	59.1	76.5

^{*&#}x27;Number of Alumni' represents the total number of degrees conferred by each program/college. 92 alumni received more than one degree in 2002 or 2006; attempts were made to contact these alumni only regarding the most recent degree received (if applicable) or the degree from the smaller program.

	Number of Alumni	Number of Completed Surveys	Response Rate (%)	Adjusted Response Rate (%)
College of Arts and Sciences (continued)				
History	74	39	52.7	76.5
Journalism and Broadcasting	304	113	37.2	63.8
Liberal Studies	24	13	54.2	81.3
Math	31	10	32.3	71.4
Microbiology and Molecular Genetics	55	22	40.0	75.9
Music	42	13	31.0	56.5
Philosophy	17	5	29.4	50.0
Physics	12	4	33.3	44.4
Political Science	118	57	48.3	78.1
Psychology	271	93	34.3	66.0
Sociology	135	53	39.3	68.8
Speech Communication	8	2	25.0	100.0
Statistics	8	6	75.0	85.7
Theatre	19	10	52.6	90.9
University Studies	16	7	43.8	77.8
Zoology	271	108	39.9	66.3
Spears School of Business All SSB	1928	644	33.4%	61.2%
Accounting	213	83	39.0	62.9
Economics and Legal Studies	319	108	33.9	68.4
Finance	266	79	30.0	57.2
International Business	131	39	30.0	58.2
Management	240	98	40.8	65.8
Management Science & Information Systems	235	72	30.6	60.5
Marketing	517	164	31.7	57.3
University Studies	7	1	14.3	33.3
College of Education				
All COE	718	259	36.1%	65.6%
School of Applied Health and Educational P				
Athletic Training Program	28	9	32.1	60.0
Health Promotion	89	30	33.7	63.8
Leisure Studies	36	16	44.4	80.0
Physical Education	41	18	43.9	72.0
School of Educational Studies				
Aviation Sciences	132	35	26.5	58.3

	Number of Alumni	Number of Completed Surveys	Response Rate (%)	Adjusted Response Rate (%)
College of Education (continued)				
School of Teaching and Curriculum Leaders	hip			
Career & Technical Education	8	2	25.0	66.7
Elementary Education	195	71	36.4	62.3
Secondary Education	126	56	44.4	72.7
Other Education (Non-Certification)	54	21	38.9	75.0
University Studies	9	1	11.1	16.7
ollege of Engineering, Architecture, and T	Гесhnology 884	342	38.7%	67.7%
Architecture	39	10	25.6	47.6
Architectural Engineering	21	10	47.6	71.4
Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering	24	10	41.7	71.4
Chemical Engineering	57	26	45.6	70.3
Civil & Environmental Engineering	57	23	40.4	67.6
Electrical & Computer Engineering	125	43	34.4	69.4
Industrial Engineering & Management	61	21	34.4	65.6
Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering	210	80	38.1	72.7
Engineering Technology				
Construction Management Technology	64	16	25.0	47.1
Electrical Engineering Technology	41	16	39.0	69.6
Fire Protection and Safety Technology	105	43	41.0	62.3
Mechanical Engineering Technology	78	43	55.1	79.6
University Studies / General Engineering	2	1	50.0	100.0
ollege of Human Environmental Sciences	614	224	36.5%	67.5%
Design, Housing, & Merchandising	161	49	30.4	66.2
Hotel & Restaurant Administration	113	35	31.0	67.3
Human Development & Family Science	219	91	41.6	67.9
Nutritional Sciences	94	44	46.8	72.1
Professional Studies	2	0	0.0	0.0

Employment Status

Year	Gra	ıhe	ıat	ad	ŀ
ıcaı	OIG	านเ	ιαι	CU	١.

						Υe				
					20	002			2006	
Are you currently er	nploye	ed?								
					<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
			ye	es	785	91.8		1428	8	84.4
			n	10	70	8.2		255	;	15.1
			refuse	ed	0	0.0		9		0.5
Responses by College	20	002		2006			2	002	2	006
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes	124	93.9	172	77.1	302	yes	<u></u> 76	89.4	<u>:-</u> 161	92.
no	8	6.1	50	22.4		no	9	10.6	13	7.
refused	0	0.0	1	0.4		refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	%
yes	194	87.4	398	79.4		yes	132	95.7	189	92.
no	28	12.6	101	20.2		no	6	4.3	13	6.4
refused	0	0.0	2	0.4		refused	0	0.0	2	1.0
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes	199	94.3	382	88.2		yes	60	89.6	126	80.
no	12	5.7	48	11.1		no	7	10.4	30	19
refused	0			0.7						
		0.0	3	0.7		refused	0	0.0	1	-
				0.7	2	002		0.0	2006	
Are you currently se	eeking			0.7		002	0			
Are you currently se	eeking		nent?*		<u>n</u>	002 <u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
Are you currently se	eeking		nent?*	/es		002				
Are you currently se	eeking		nent?*		<u>n</u>	002 <u>%</u>		<u>n</u>	2006	<u>%</u>
Are you currently se	eeking		nent?*	/es no	<u>n</u> 21	002 <u>%</u> 29.6		<u>n</u> 87	2006	<u>%</u> 33.0
		employm	nent?* \ refus	ves no sed	<u>n</u> 21 50	002 <u>%</u> 29.6 70.4		<u>n</u> 87 173 4	2006	% 33.0 65.5 1.5
Are you currently se	21	employm	refus	ves no sed	<u>n</u> 21 50 0	002 <u>%</u> 29.6 70.4	20	<u>n</u> 87 173 4	2006	% 33.0 65.5 1.5
Responses by College CASNR		employm	nent?* \ refus	/es no sed	<u>n</u> 21 50	002 <u>%</u> 29.6 70.4 0.0		<u>n</u> 87 173 4	2006	% 33.0 65.5 1.5
Responses by College	20 n 3	002 <u>%</u> 37.5	refus 20 n 9	/es no sed 006 <u>%</u> 18.0	<u>n</u> 21 50 0	002 <u>%</u> 29.6 70.4	20 <u>n</u> 2	n 87 173 4	2006 20 n 4	% 33.0 65.5 1.5 006 % 30.
Responses by College CASNR yes	20 <u>n</u>	employm	refus	/es no sed	<u>n</u> 21 50 0	002 <u>%</u> 29.6 70.4 0.0	20 <u>n</u>	<u>n</u> 87 173 4	2006	% 33.0 65.5 1.5 006 % 30. 69.
Responses by College CASNR yes no	20 <u>n</u> 3 5 0	002 <u>%</u> 37.5 62.5 0.0	refus 20 nent?*	/es no sed 18.0 82.0	<u>n</u> 21 50 0	002 <u>%</u> 29.6 70.4 0.0 yes	20 <u>n</u> 2 7 0	n 87 173 4 02 <u>%</u> 22.2 77.8	2006 20 n 4 9 0 n	% 33.0 65.5 1.5 006 % 30. 69.
Responses by College CASNR yes no refused	20 n 3 5 0 n 7	employm 002 <u>%</u> 37.5 62.5 0.0	refus 20 n 9 41 0	/es no sed 006 <u>%</u> 18.0 82.0 0.0	<u>n</u> 21 50 0	002 <u>%</u> 29.6 70.4 0.0 yes	20 n 2 7 0	n 87 173 4 02 <u>%</u> 22.2 77.8 0.0	2006 20 n 4 9 0 n 3	% 33.0 65.5 1.5 006 % 30. 69. 0.0
Responses by College CASNR yes no refused	20 <u>n</u> 3 5 0 <u>n</u> 7 21	002 <u>%</u> 37.5 62.5 0.0 <u>%</u> 25.0 75.0	refus 20 n 9 41 0	/es no sed 18.0 82.0 0.0 32.8 66.3	<u>n</u> 21 50 0	96 29.6 70.4 0.0 yes no refused	20 <u>n</u> 2 7 0	n 87 173 4 02 22.2 77.8 0.0 % 0	2006 20 n 4 9 0 n 3 10	% 33.0 65.5 1.5 006 % 30.69.0.0 20.66.
Responses by College CASNR yes no refused CAS	20 n 3 5 0 n 7	002 <u>%</u> 37.5 62.5 0.0 <u>%</u> 25.0	refus 20 n 9 41 0 n 33	/es no sed 18.0 82.0 0.0 32.8	<u>n</u> 21 50 0	96 29.6 70.4 0.0 yes no refused	20 <u>n</u> 2 7 0	n 87 173 4 02 22.2 77.8 0.0	2006 20 n 4 9 0 n 3	% 33.0 65.5 1.5 006 % 30.69. 0.0 % 20.66.
Responses by College CASNR yes no refused CAS yes no	20 <u>n</u> 3 5 0 <u>n</u> 7 21	002 <u>%</u> 37.5 62.5 0.0 <u>%</u> 25.0 75.0	refus 20 n 9 41 0 n 33 67	/es no sed 18.0 82.0 0.0 32.8 66.3	<u>n</u> 21 50 0	9002 29.6 70.4 0.0 yes no refused	20 n 2 7 0 n 0 6	n 87 173 4 02 22.2 77.8 0.0 % 0	2006 20 n 4 9 0 n 3 10	% 33.0 65.5 1.5 006 % 30. 69. 0.0 66. 13.
Responses by College CASNR yes no refused CAS yes no refused	20 n 3 5 0 n 7 21 0	employm 002 \frac{\%}{37.5} 62.5 0.0 \frac{\%}{25.0} 75.0 0.0	refus 20 n 9 41 0 n 33 67 1	/es no no sed 18.0 82.0 0.0 32.8 66.3 1.0	<u>n</u> 21 50 0	9002 29.6 70.4 0.0 yes no refused	200 n 2 7 0 0 n 0 6 0 0	n 87 173 4 02 22.2 77.8 0.0 0 100 0.0	2006 20 n 3 10 2	% 33.0 65.5 1.5 30.6 69 0.0 20.0 66. 13 %
Responses by College CASNR yes no refused CAS yes no refused SSB	20 n 3 5 0 n 7 21 0	employm 002 \(\frac{\%}{37.5} \) 62.5 0.0 \(\frac{\%}{75.0} \) 0.0 \(\frac{\%}{\%} \)	refus 20 n 9 41 0 n 33 67 1	/es no sed 006 18.0 82.0 0.0 32.8 66.3 1.0	<u>n</u> 21 50 0	yes no refused	200 n 2 7 0 0 n 0 6 0 0 n 0 0 n 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	n 87 173 4 02 22.2 77.8 0.0 % 0 100 0.0	2006 20 n 3 10 2 n n	33.0 65.5 1.5

^{*}Question only asked to those alumni who were not currently employed.

Current Employment

Alumni employer names and position titles are listed in Table 2.

	20	02	20	06
CQ3. Which of the following best describes your empl	oyer?	·		
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
large corporation	230	30.1	484	34.6
small business or corporation	188	24.6	371	26.5
federal government	56	7.3	57	4.1
state government	36	4.7	67	4.8
local government	20	2.6	29	2.1
nonprofit organization	49	6.4	79	5.6
educational institution or organization	134	17.5	259	18.5
self-employed	45	5.9	33	2.4
refused	6	0.8	21	1.5

esponses by College	NR	20	006		20	002	2006		
ASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
large corp.	24	19.8	35	20.8	large corp.	14	18.9	24	15.0
small bus. or corp.	36	29.8	52	31.0	small bus. or corp.	7	9.5	15	9.4
federal govt.	14	11.6	4	2.4	federal govt.	1	1.4	12	7.5
state govt.	7	5.8	13	7.7	state govt.	8	10.8	7	4.4
local govt.	3	2.5	2	1.2	local govt.	3	4.1	2	1.2
nonprofit org.	6	5.0	7	4.2	nonprofit org.	3	4.1	8	5.0
educ. inst. or org.	16	13.2	38	22.6	educ. inst. or org.	34	45.9	89	55.6
self-employed	14	11.6	13	7.7	self-employed	4	5.4	1	0.6
refused	1	0.8	4	2.4	refused	0	0.0	2	1.2
AS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
large corp.	39	20.4	103	26.7	large corp.	64	49.6	98	53.
small bus. or corp.	43	22.5	111	28.8	small bus. or corp.	38	29.5	54	29.
federal govt.	15	7.9	15	3.9	federal govt.	12	9.3	11	6.0
state govt.	13	6.8	28	7.3	state govt.	0	0.0	3	1.6
local govt.	7	3.7	6	1.6	local govt.	3	2.3	8	4.3
nonprofit org.	16	8.4	38	9.8	nonprofit org.	1	0.8	1	0.5
educ. inst. or org.	49	25.7	71	18.4	educ. inst. or org.	6	4.7	8	4.3
self-employed	8	4.2	7	1.8	self-employed	3	2.3	1	0.5
refused	1	0.5	7	1.8	refused	2	1.6	0	0.0
SB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
large corp.	76	40.2	188	49.7	large corp.	13	21.7	36	29.
small bus. or corp.	56	29.6	100	26.5	small bus. or corp.	8	13.3	39	31.
federal govt.	13	6.9	15	4.0	federal govt.	1	1.7	0	0.0
state govt.	1	0.5	4	1.1	state govt.	7	11.7	12	9.7
local govt.	3	1.6	8	2.1	local govt.	1	1.7	3	2.4
nonprofit org.	11	5.8	16	4.2	nonprofit org.	12	20.0	9	7.3
educ. inst. or org.	14	7.4	31	8.2	educ. inst. or org.	15	25.0	22	17.
self-employed	13	6.9	10	2.6	self-employed	3	5.0	1	0.8
refused	2	1.1	6	1.6	refused	0	0.0	2	1.6

Are very small and I	4!		4 times 2		20	002		2006			
Are you employed to	ull-tim	ne or par	t-time?		n	<u>%</u>		n		9	
			full-time		716	93.4		1243		88	
			part-time		49	6.4		160		11	
			refused		2	0.3		1		0	
Responses by College		2002	20				20	002	20	006	
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>		
full-time	116	95.9	149	87.6		full-time	73	97.3	147		
part-time	5	4.1	21	12.4		part-time	2	2.7	12		
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0		
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	Ì	
full-time	170	89.0	313	80.5		full-time	128	99.2	<u>–</u> 171		
part-time	21	11.0	76	19.5		part-time	1	0.8	12		
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	1		
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>		
full-time		91.6	357	94.7		full-time	<u>-</u> 54	90.0	106		
part-time	14	7.3	20	5.3		part-time	6	10.0	19		
refused	2	1.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0		
		not	at all related		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		10	
		not	at all related		118	15.4		255		18.	
		sl	ightly related		106	13.8		244		47	
										17.	
		mode	rately related		190	24.7		282			
			rately related nighly related		190 353					20	
			-			24.7		282		20. 44.	
Responses by College	200	ì	refused		353	24.7 46.0		282 622 2		20. 44. 0.	
Responses by College CASNR	200 <u>n</u>)2	refused		353	24.7 46.0	2 n	282 622 2	2 2 	20 44 0.	
		ì	refused		353 1	24.7 46.0		282 622 2		20. 44. 0.	
CASNR	<u>n</u>)2 <u>%</u>	refused 2006 n %	.1	353 1 COE	24.7 46.0 0.1	<u>n</u>	282 622 2 2002 <u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	20. 44. 0.	
CASNR not at all related	<u>n</u> 21)2 <u>%</u> 17.4	refused 2006 n	.1	353 1 COE not	24.7 46.0 0.1	<u>n</u> 11	282 622 2 2002 <u>%</u> 14.7	<u>n</u> 28	20. 44. 0.	
CASNR not at all related slightly related	<u>n</u> 21 15)2 <u>%</u> 17.4 12.4	refused 2006 ng	.1 .2 .8	353 1 COE not sli moder	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related	<u>n</u> 11 1	282 622 2 2002 <u>%</u> 14.7 1.3	<u>n</u> 28 13	20 44 0.	
not at all related slightly related moderately related	<u>n</u> 21 15 33)2 <u>%</u> 17.4 12.4 27.3	2006 nghly related refused 2006 n % 29 17 31 18 37 21	.1 .2 .8 .4	353 1 COE not sli moder	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related rately related	<u>n</u> 11 1 12	282 622 2 2002 <u>%</u> 14.7 1.3 16.0	<u>n</u> 28 13 17	20 44 0.	
not at all related slightly related moderately related highly related	n 21 15 33 52	02 <u>%</u> 17.4 12.4 27.3 43.0	2006 nefused 2006 n % 29 17 31 18 37 21 72 42	.1 .2 .8 .4	353 1 COE not sli moder	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related rately related nighly related	<u>n</u> 11 1 12 51	282 622 2 2002 <u>%</u> 14.7 1.3 16.0 68.0	n 28 13 17 102	20 44 0.	
not at all related slightly related moderately related highly related refused	<u>n</u> 21 15 33 52 0	02 <u>%</u> 17.4 12.4 27.3 43.0 0.0	2006 nighly related refused 2006 n	.1 .2 .8 .4 .6	353 1 COE not sli moder h	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related rately related nighly related	n 11 1 12 51 0	282 622 2 2002 <u>%</u> 14.7 1.3 16.0 68.0 0.0	<u>n</u> 28 13 17 102 0	20 44 0.	
not at all related slightly related moderately related highly related refused CAS	<u>n</u> 21 15 33 52 0	02 <u>%</u> 17.4 12.4 27.3 43.0 0.0	2006 n	.1 .2 .8 .4 .6	353 1 COE not sli moder h	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related refused	<u>n</u> 11 1 12 51 0	282 622 2 2002 <u>%</u> 14.7 1.3 16.0 68.0 0.0	<u>n</u> 28 13 17 102 0	20. 44. 0.	
not at all related slightly related moderately related highly related refused CAS not at all related	n 21 15 33 52 0 n 44	02 <u>%</u> 17.4 12.4 27.3 43.0 0.0 <u>%</u> 23.0	2006 2006 29 17 31 18 37 21 72 42 1 0. n <u>%</u> 119 30	.1 .2 .8 .4 .6 .6	353 1 COE not sli moder h CEAT not sli	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related refused refused at all related	n 11 1 12 51 0	282 622 2 2002 % 14.7 1.3 16.0 68.0 0.0 % 3.1	n 28 13 17 102 0 n 6	20.44.0	
not at all related slightly related moderately related highly related refused CAS not at all related slightly related slightly related	n 21 15 33 52 0 n 44 34	02 <u>%</u> 17.4 12.4 27.3 43.0 0.0 <u>%</u> 23.0 17.8	2006 2006 29 17 31 18 37 21 72 42 1 0. n % 119 30 91 23	1 .2 .8 .4 .6 .6 .1	353 1 COE not sli moder h CEAT not sli moder	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related refused refused at all related ightly related refused at all related ightly related ightly related ightly related	n 11 1 12 51 0 n 4 21	282 622 2 2 2002 14.7 1.3 16.0 68.0 0.0 % 3.1 16.2	n 28 13 17 102 0 n 6 18	20.444 0.	
not at all related slightly related moderately related highly related refused CAS not at all related slightly related moderately related	n 21 15 33 52 0 n 44 34 38	02 	2006 2006 29 17 31 18 37 21 72 42 1 0. n <u>%</u> 119 30 91 23 61 15	.1 .2 .8 .4 .6 .6 .1 .7	353 1 COE not sli moder h CEAT not sli moder	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related refused at all related ightly related refused	n 11 1 12 51 0 n 4 21 37	282 622 2 2 2002 14.7 1.3 16.0 68.0 0.0 % 3.1 16.2 28.5	n 28 13 17 102 0 n 6 18 47	20.444 0.	
not at all related slightly related moderately related highly related refused CAS not at all related slightly related moderately related highly related highly related	n 21 15 33 52 0 n 44 34 38 75	02	2006 2006 n	.1 .2 .8 .4 .4 .6 .6 .1 .7 .3	353 1 COE not sli moder h CEAT not sli moder	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related refused at all related ightly related refused ightly related retused ightly related ightly related ightly related retely related retely related ightly related ightly related	n 11 1 12 51 0 n 4 21 37 68	282 622 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	n 28 13 17 102 0 n 6 18 47 112	20 44 0.	
not at all related slightly related moderately related highly related refused CAS not at all related slightly related moderately related highly related refused	n 21 15 33 52 0 n 44 34 38 75 0	02	2006 2006 29 17 31 18 37 21 72 42 1 0. n % 119 30 91 23 61 15 118 30 0 0.	.1 .2 .8 .4 .6 .6 .1 .7 .3	353 1 COE not sli moder h CEAT not sli moder h	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related refused at all related ightly related refused ightly related retused ightly related ightly related ightly related retely related retely related ightly related ightly related	n 11 1 12 51 0 n 4 21 37 68 0	282 622 2 2 2002 % 14.7 1.3 16.0 68.0 0.0 % 3.1 16.2 28.5 52.3 0.0	n 28 13 17 102 0 n 6 18 47 112 1	20.44	
not at all related slightly related moderately related highly related refused CAS not at all related slightly related slightly related moderately related highly related refused SSB	<u>n</u> 21 15 33 52 0 <u>n</u> 44 34 38 75 0	02 \frac{\%}{17.4} 12.4 27.3 43.0 0.0 \frac{\%}{23.0} 17.8 19.9 39.3 0.0 \frac{\%}{23.0}	2006 2006 2006 29 17 31 18 37 21 72 42 1 0. 119 30 91 23 61 15 118 30 0 0. 10 9 94	.1 .2 .8 .4 .6 .6 .1 .7 .3 .0	353 1 COE not sli moder h CEAT not sli moder h	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related refused at all related refused rately related rately related rately related rately related rately related refused refused	<u>n</u> 11 1 12 51 0 <u>n</u> 4 21 37 68 0 <u>n</u>	282 622 2 2 2002 14.7 1.3 16.0 68.0 0.0 % 3.1 16.2 28.5 52.3 0.0 %	<u>n</u> 28 13 17 102 0 <u>n</u> 6 18 47 112 1	20.444	
not at all related slightly related moderately related refused CAS not at all related slightly related slightly related moderately related slightly related refused SSB not at all related refused refused refused	<u>n</u> 21 15 33 52 0 <u>n</u> 44 34 38 75 0 <u>n</u> 26	02 % 17.4 12.4 27.3 43.0 0.0	2006 n	.1 .2 .8 .4 .6 .6 .1 .7 .3 .3 .9	353 1 COE not sli moder h CEAT not sli moder h	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related refused at all related ightly related refused rately related ightly related ightly related rately related rately related rately related refused refused at all related at all related refused	n 11 1 12 51 0 0 n 4 21 37 68 0	282 622 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	n 28 13 17 102 0 n 6 18 47 112 1	20.44.0.	
not at all related slightly related moderately related refused CAS not at all related slightly related slightly related moderately related moderately related refused SSB not at all related refused refused slightly related refused	<u>n</u> 21 15 33 52 0 <u>n</u> 44 34 38 75 0 <u>n</u> 26 29	202 17.4 12.4 27.3 43.0 0.0 23.0 17.8 19.9 39.3 0.0 26.0 17.8 19.9 19.9 19.9 19.9 19.9	2006 2006 2006 29 17 31 18 37 21 72 42 1 0. 119 30 91 23 61 15 118 30 0 0. n	.1 .2 .8 .4 .4 .6 .1 .7 .3 .0 .3 .9 .0 .8	353 1 COE not sli moder h CEAT not sli moder h	24.7 46.0 0.1 at all related ightly related refused at all related ightly related refused retused	n 11 1 12 51 0 n 4 21 37 68 0 n 12 6	282 622 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	<u>n</u> 28 13 17 102 0 <u>n</u> 6 18 47 112 1 <u>n</u> 19	17. 20. 44. 0. 20. 44. 0. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20. 20.	

						2002			2006	
In general, how wel	I did y	your OS	U under	graduate	program	prepare you	for yo	our current	positio	n?
					<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
			not a	at all	11	1.7		18		1.6
			not very	well	40	6.2		70		6.1
			adequa		308	47.5		547		47.7
			-		285			503		43.9
			very			44.0				
			refu	ısed -	4	0.6		8		0.7
Responses by College	20	002	20	006			2	002	20	006
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	000
not at all	2	2.0	<u></u> 4	2.9	OOL	not at all	2	3.1	<u></u> 2	1
not very well	8	8.0	4	2.9		not very well	2	3.1	8	6
adequately	35	35.0	63	45.0		adequately	28	43.8	52	3
very well	55	55.0	68	48.6		very well	32	50.0	70	5
refused	0	0.0	1	0.7		refused	0	0.0	0	(
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
not at all	1	0.7	7	2.6	•	not at all	1	8.0	1	C
not very well	8	5.4	25	9.3		not very well	11	8.7	6	3
adequately	75	51.0	126	46.8		adequately	51	40.5	71	4
very well	62	42.2	105	39.0		very well	62	49.2	99	5
refused	1	0.7	6	2.2		refused	1	0.8	0	(
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
not at all	5	3.1	3	0.9		not at all	0	0.0	1	(
not very well	9	5.5	18	5.6		not very well	2	4.2	9	8
adequately	101	62.0	186	57.8		adequately	18	37.5	49	4
very well	47	28.8	114	35.4		very well	27	56.2	47	4
refused	1	0.6	1	0.3		refused	1	2.1	0	(

^{*}Doe s not include alumni who said their current position was "not at all" related to their major.

NAM 4 *	eximate total annual salary, incl			20				2006		
What is your appro	ximat	e total ai	nnual sa	lary, inc	T.		ner be	enefits?*		0
			-¢1 <i>E</i>	000	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u> 31		9
		4	<\$15	-	4 	0.6				2
		\$15,00	0 but <\$25	,000	17	2.4		99		8
		\$25,00	0 but <\$35	,000	93	13.0		350		28
		\$35,00	0 but <\$45	,000	137	19.1		244		19
		\$45,00	0 but <\$55	,000	97	13.5		194		15
		\$55,00	0 but <\$65	,000	90	12.6		138		11
			0 but <\$75	-	89	12.4		56		4
			but <\$100	-	 85			45		: 3
		\$75,000		-		11.9				
			over \$100	,000	55	7.7		13		_1
			refu	used	49	6.8		73		
Responses by College	20	002	20	006			2	002	2	00
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
<\$15,000	2	1.7	7	4.7		<\$15,000	0	0.0	5	
\$15,000 but <\$25,000	4	3.4	14	9.4	\$15,000 b	out <\$25,000	2	2.7	12	
\$25,000 but <\$35,000	14	12.1	50	33.6	\$25,000 b	out <\$35,000	21	28.8	71	
\$35,000 but <\$45,000	29	25.0	33	22.1	\$35,000 b	out <\$45,000	21	28.8	31	
\$45,000 but <\$55,000	13	11.2	16	10.7	\$45,000 b	out <\$55,000	8	11.0	11	
\$55,000 but <\$65,000	16	13.8	9	6.0	\$55,000 b	out <\$65,000	1	1.4	9	
\$65,000 but <\$75,000	14	12.1	5	3.4	\$65,000 b	out <\$75,000	9	12.3	1	
\$75,000 but <\$100,000	10	8.6	3	2.0		ut <\$100,000	5	6.8	3	
over \$100,000	5	4.3	1	0.7		er \$100,000	3	4.1	1	
refused	9	7.8	11	7.4		refused	3	4.1	3	
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
<\$15,000	1	0.6	12	3.8		<\$15,000	0	0.0	1	
\$15,000 but <\$25,000	5	2.9	43	13.7	\$15,000 b	out <\$25,000	2	1.6	1	
\$25,000 but <\$35,000	27	15.9	104	33.2	\$25,000 b	out <\$35,000	8	6.2	1	
\$35,000 but <\$45,000	39	22.9	66	21.1	\$35,000 b	out <\$45,000	6	4.7	11	
\$45,000 but <\$55,000	31	18.2	31	9.9	\$45,000 b	out <\$55,000	9	7.0	42	
\$55,000 but <\$65,000	23	13.5	19	6.1	\$55,000 b	out <\$65,000	15	11.7	60	
\$65,000 but <\$75,000	12	7.1	7	2.2	\$65,000 b	out <\$75,000	34	26.6	21	
\$75,000 but <\$100,000	11	6.5	4	1.3	\$75,000 bu	ut <\$100,000	26	20.3	20	
over \$100,000	9	5.3	3	1.0	OV	er \$100,000	16	12.5	4	
refused	12	7.1	24	7.7		refused	12	9.4	10	
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
<\$15,000	1	0.6	5	1.4		<\$15,000	0	0.0	1	
\$15,000 but <\$25,000	2	1.1	14	3.9		out <\$25,000	2	3.7	15	
\$25,000 but <\$35,000	10	5.7	77	21.6		out <\$35,000	13	24.1	47	
\$35,000 but <\$45,000	23	13.1	75	21.0		out <\$45,000	19	35.2	28	
\$45,000 but <\$55,000	25	14.3	81	22.7		out <\$55,000	11	20.4	13	
\$55,000 but <\$65,000	31	17.7	40	11.2		out <\$65,000	4	7.4	1	
\$65,000 but <\$75,000	19	10.9	22	6.2		out <\$75,000	1	1.9	0	
\$75,000 but <\$100,000	32	18.3	15	4.2		ut <\$100,000	1	1.9	0	
over \$100,000	21	12.0	4	1.1	OV	er \$100,000	1	1.9	0	
refused	11	6.3	24	6.7		refused	2	3.7	1	

^{*}Includes only alumni employed full time, including those who were employed and in graduate school.

Continuing Education

Alumni graduate/professional schools are listed in Table 3.

refused

0

0.0

1

0.2

refused

0.0

0

					200	02			2006	
Since you complete ssional school progr							ed a	graduate	or	
	•	_		_	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
		yes, curre	ntly enroll	ed	114	114 13.6		426	2	25.6
	ye	s, complet	ed a degre	ee	238	28.4	47			2.8
	,	, ,	•	no ·	 484	57.8		1192		71.5
		refused		1	0.1		1		0.1	
Responses by College	20	002	20	006			20	002	20	006
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
yes, currently enrolled	11	8.5	72	32.6	yes, cur	rently enrolled	8	9.5	29	1
yes, completed a degree	37	28.7	9	4.1	yes, comp	leted a degree	25	29.8	2	
no	81	62.8	140	63.3		no	51	60.7	142	8
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
yes, currently enrolled	38	17.4	173	35.2	yes, cur	rently enrolled	18	13.2	35	1
yes, completed a degree	79	36.1	10	2.0	yes, comp	leted a degree	31	22.8	7	;
no	101	46.1	308	62.7		no	87	64	157	7
refused	1	0.5	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	. <u>n</u>	
yes, currently enrolled	29	14.4	74	17.3	yes, cur	rently enrolled	10	14.9	43	2
yes, completed a degree	50	24.8	15	3.5	yes, comp	leted a degree	16	23.9	4	:
no	123	60.9	337	78.9		no	41	61.2	108	6

2002 2006 CQ9. What graduate or professional degree are you pursuing or, if you have completed a degree, what degree did you complete? % master's 210 60.0 268 57.6 doctorate 13 3.7 18 3.9 47 medical 24 6.9 10.1 7.4 law 26 29 6.2 business 47 13.4 51 11.0 vet school 9 2.6 21 4.5 21 6.0 30 6.5 other refused 0 0.0 1 0.2 2002 2006 2002 2006 Responses by College COE CASNR n % n % n % n % master's 26 54.2 39 48.8 25 78.1 25 80.6 master's 4 8.3 3 0 0.0 0 doctorate 3.8 doctorate 0.0 medical 2 4.2 8 10.0 medical 3 9.4 4 12.9 3 6.3 5 6.3 0 0.0 0 0.0 law law 2 business 1 2.1 3 3.8 business 6.2 0 0.0 7 18 0 0 vet school 14.6 22.5 vet school 0.0 0.0 2 5 10.4 2 4 5.0 6.2 6.5 other other refused 0 0.0 0 0.0 refused 0 0.0 0 0.0 CEAT CAS n % n % <u>n</u> % n % 68 58.1 101 55.8 30 62.5 29 69 master's master's doctorate 4 3.4 40 5.5 doctorate 4 8.3 3 7.1 medical 16 13.7 27 14.9 medical 1 2.1 1 2.4 11 9.4 13 7.2 2 0 4.2 0.0 law law business 8 6.8 10 5.5 business 10 20.8 7 16.7 2 1.7 3 1.7 0 0.0 0 0.0 vet school vet school 8 2 6.8 16 8.8 1 other other 2.1 4.8 0 0.0 0.6 refused 0 0.0 0 0.0 refused 1 SSB CHES <u>n</u> % <u>n</u> % <u>n</u> % <u>n</u> <u>%</u> 41 51.9 42 49.4 master's 20 76.9 32 69.6 master's doctorate 1 1.3 1 1.2 doctorate 0 0.0 1 2.2 1 1.3 1 1.2 medical 1 3.8 6 13.0 medical 9 10 1 2.2 law 11.4 11.8 law 3.8 1 25 31.6 30 35.3 business 1 3.8 1 2.2 business 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0.0 vet school 0.0 vet school 2 3 5 other 2.5 1 1.2 other 11.5 10.9

0

refused

0.0

0

0.0

refused

0

0.0

0

2002 2006 CQ10. In general, how well did your OSU undergraduate program prepare you for your graduate or professional school program? not at all 11 3.1 5 1.1 not very well 20 5.7 28 6.0 adequately 135 38.6 194 41.5 184 52.6 236 very well 50.5 0.0 refused 0 4 0.9 Responses by College 2002 2006 2002 2006 CASNR COE % <u>%</u> <u>%</u> % <u>n</u> <u>n</u> <u>n</u> <u>n</u> not at all 2.1 0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 1 not at all 0 not very well 0 0.0 4 5.1 not very well 3 9.4 1 3.2 32 37.5 adequately 21 43.8 40.5 adequately 12 13 41.9 very well 26 54.2 43 54.4 very well 17 53.1 16 51.6 0 0.0 0.0 refused 0 0.0 3.2 refused 0 1 CAS CEAT <u>n</u> % <u>n</u> n n not at all 5 4.3 3 1.6 not at all 4 8.2 1 2.4 not very well 7 6.0 12 6.6 not very well 6 12.2 2 4.8 adequately 46 39.3 75 41.2 adequately 21 42.9 18 42.9 very well 59 50.4 90 49.5 very well 18 36.7 21 50.0 2 refused 0 0.0 refused 0 0.0 1 0.0 1.1 SSB CHES % <u>%</u> % <u>n</u> % <u>n</u> n <u>n</u> 1.3 1.2 0.0 not at all 1 1 not at all 0 1 2.1 not very well 3 3.8 5 5.8 not very well 1 3.8 4 8.5 adequately 25 32.1 41 47.7 adequately 10 38.5 15 31.9

very well

refused

49

0

62.8

0.0

39

0

45.3

0.0

very well

refused

15

0

57.7

0.0

27

0

57.4

0.0

refused

Overall Satisfaction

11						2002			2006	
How satisfied are	you w	ith the o	quality of	instruc	=	-	our ma	=		0/
					<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
		VE	ery dissatis		10	1.2		15		0.9
			dissatis	sfied	14	1.7		32		1.9
			ne	utral	66	8.0		132		8.0
			satis	sfied	378	45.8		801		48.
			very satis	sfied	358	43.3		668		40.
			•	ısed	0	0.0		0		0.0
			1610							
Responses by College	20	002	20	006			2	002	20	006
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
very dissatisfied	3	2.4	2	0.9	-	very dissatisfied	0	0.0	3	
dissatisfied	2	1.6	1	0.5		dissatisfied	0	0.0	6	
neutral	8	6.3	17	7.8		neutral	7	8.5	15	
satisfied	52	40.9	93	42.5		satisfied	26	31.7	78	4
very satisfied	62	48.8	106	48.4		very satisfied	49	59.8	71	4
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
very dissatisfied	5	2.3	8	1.7		very dissatisfied	2	1.5	1	
dissatisfied	5	2.3	8	1.7		dissatisfied	4	2.9	0	
neutral	19	8.8	41	8.5		neutral	11	8.1	12	
satisfied	98	45.2	237	49.2		satisfied	66	48.5	91	4
very satisfied	90	41.5	188	39.0		very satisfied	53	39	92	
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
very dissatisfied	0	0.0	0	0.0		very dissatisfied	0	0.0	1	
dissatisfied	3	1.5	11	2.6		dissatisfied	0	0.0	6	
neutral	18	9.1	39	9.2		neutral	3	4.5	8	
satisfied	109	55.3	222	52.4		satisfied	27	40.3	80	5
very satisfied	67	34.0	152	35.8		very satisfied	37	55.2	59	(

0.0

0.0

refused

						2002			2006	
How satisfied are	you w	ith the a	cademi	c advisi	ng you re	eceived in you	r majo	r?		
					<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
		ve	ry dissatis	sfied	27	3.3		86		5.2
			dissatis	sfied	81	9.8		199		12.1
			ne	utral	159	19.2		254		15.5
			satis		263	31.8		573		34.9
			very satis	stied	293	35.4		528		32.1
			refu	used	4	0.5		3		0.2
Responses by College	20	002	20	006			2	002	20	006
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>9</u>
very dissatisfied	4	3.2	4	1.8		very dissatisfied	4	4.9	<u></u> 8	4
dissatisfied	7	5.6	9	4.1		dissatisfied	3	3.7	27	15
neutral	11	8.7	25	11.5		neutral	9	11.0	23	13
satisfied	38	30.2	82	37.8		satisfied	28	34.1	56	32
very satisfied	65	51.6	97	44.7		very satisfied	38	46.3	57	32
refused	1	0.8	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	2	1
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	9
very dissatisfied	8	3.7	35	7.3		very dissatisfied	5	3.7	14	7
dissatisfied	33	15.2	75	15.6		dissatisfied	8	5.9	16	8
neutral	37	17.1	74	15.6		neutral	37	27.4	37	18
satisfied	69	31.8	162	33.7		satisfied	51	37.8	64	32
very satisfied	70	32.3	134	27.9		very satisfied	33	24.4	65	33
refused	0	0.0	1	0.2		refused	1	0.7	0	0
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	0
very dissatisfied	6	3.0	18	4.3		very dissatisfied	0	0.0	7	4
dissatisfied	23	11.5	55	13.0		dissatisfied	7	10.4	17	11
neutral	55	27.5	73	17.3		neutral	10	14.9	22	14
satisfied	55	27.5	166	39.2		satisfied	22	32.8	43	28
very satisfied	59	29.5	111	26.2		very satisfied	28	41.8	64	41

refused

2

1.0

0

0.0

refused

0

0.0

0

						2002			2006	
How satisfied are	you w	ith your	overall (education	onal expe		?			
					<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
		vei	ry dissatis	fied	5	0.6		9		0.5
			dissatis	fied	13	1.6		35	:	2.1
			neı	utral .	28	3.4		84		5.1
			satis	fied.	332	40.1		718		 13.6
					449	54.3		799		18.6
			very satis							
			refu	ised -	0	0.0		0		0.0
Dagnanasa by Callaga	20	000	20	206			0.	002	20	006
Responses by College CASNR	<u>n</u>	002 <u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	006 <u>%</u>	COE		n	002 <u>%</u>	n ZC	006 <u>%</u>
very dissatisfied	2	1.6	3	1.4	COL	very dissatisfied	0	0.0	<u></u> 1	0.
dissatisfied	1	0.8	1	0.5		dissatisfied	0	0.0	6	3.
neutral	3	2.4	8	3.7		neutral	4	4.9	10	5.
satisfied	50	39.4	88	40.4		satisfied	28	34.1	62	35
very satisfied	71	55.9	118	54.1		very satisfied	50	61.0	94	54
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	0
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	9
very dissatisfied	2	0.9	4	8.0		very dissatisfied	1	0.7	1	0
dissatisfied	4	1.9	15	3.1		dissatisfied	5	3.7	2	1
neutral	7	3.2	24	5.0		neutral	9	6.7	10	5
satisfied	84	38.9	219	45.4		satisfied	55	40.7	81	41
very satisfied	119	55.1	220	45.6		very satisfied	65	48.1	102	52
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	0.
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	9
very dissatisfied	0	0.0	0	0.0		very dissatisfied	0	0.0	0	0.
dissatisfied	3	1.5	7	1.7		dissatisfied	0	0.0	4	2.
neutral	5	2.5	27	6.4		neutral	0	0.0	5	3.
satisfied	91	45.5	207	48.9		satisfied	24	35.8	61	39
very satisfied	101	50.5	182	43.0		very satisfied	43	64.2	83	54
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	0.

Table 2. Names of employers and position titles for alumni of undergraduate programs who graduated in **2002 and 2006**. Data are summarized for each academic department that participated in the survey. Note that the names of employers and position titles are given in the alumnus' own words. Because some surveys were conducted via telephone, employer names may not be spelled correctly.

College of Agricultural Sciences & Natural Resources

Degree Program: Agricultural Communications

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
NRS, Inc.	Administrative Assistant	High Plains Journal	Marketing Director
Oklahoma State University	Administrative Staff Assistant	McAlester Regional Health Center	Marketing Secretary
Bose McKinney & Evans LLP	Associate Attorney	Oklahoma Farm Bureau	Multimedia Producer and Writer
Walt Disney World	Attractions	Farmers Insurance	Office Claims Rep
FastPro Shops Inc.	Camouflage Team Leader	Feed Bunk	Owner
Career Services at OSU - Stillwater	Career Consultant	J. Lowe Enterprises Inc.	Owner
Robert M. Kerr Food & Agricultural Pro.	Communications Graduate Assistant	SJA Photography	Owner
Farm Credit Bank of Texas	Communications Specialist	Oklahoma Conservation Commission	Plan Writer/Education Coordinator
Sprit AeroSystems	Communications Specialist	Technical Land Consultant	Right of Way Agent
Ross Healthcare	Controller	Credit Data Resources	Sales and Marketing Rep
Frontier Country Marketing Association	Coordinator	Voci Spa	Spa Manager
	Director of Communications	Eastbrook Schools	Substitute Teacher
Oklahoma Beef Council	Director of Industry Relations	Hinton High School	Teacher
Petra Industries	Graphic Designer	Cargill Animal Nutrition	Territory Manager
Oklahoma Department of Agriculture	Market Development Coordinator	Life Publishing	Territory Manager
The American Angus Association	Marketing and Public Relation	High Plains Journal	Marketing Director

Degree Program: Agricultural Economics

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
City Mart Energy, LLC	Account Manager	Fechner Pump and Supply, Inc	Accounts Receivable
Shepherd	Accountant	Rural Community Insurance Services	Adjuster
LightHouse Communications LLC	Accounting Associate	United States Department of Agriculture	Ag Analyst

Degree Program: Agricultural Economics (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
American National Insurance	Agent	Waukomis Public Schools	Football Coach/Math Teacher
McIntyre Insurance Agency, GP; Farmer	Agent	Oklahoma State University	Grad Student
Garden City Community College	Agri-Business/Agronomy Instructor	Oklahoma State University	Graduate Research Assistant
United States Department of Agriculture	Agricultural Statistician	Wolf Creek Outfitters/Duke Ranch	Hunting Manager/Partner
USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service	Agricultural Statistician	Bliss Industries LLC	Inside Sales
USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service	Agricultural Statistician	Evergreen Devco, Inc.	Leasing Manager
Farmers Co-operative Clinton, OK	Agronomist	Oklahoma State House of Representatives	Legislative Correspondent
Oklahoma Farm Bureau Mutual Insurance Co	All Lines Adjuster	Farm Credit	Loan Officer
Seminole Energy Services	Analysis	Oklahoma Department of Agriculture	Market Development Coordinator
Hubert Funeral Homes	Apprentice Funeral Director	Sundowner Tailors	Marketing Coordinator
John Deere Landscapes	Assistant Branch Manager	United States Air Force	Navigator
Oklahoma State University - Equestrian	Assistant Coach	Farmers Cooperative	Office Clerk
OSU Cooperative Extension	Assistant Extension Specialist	Independent Contractor	Oil and Gas Land Man
Mid America Feeds Farm & Ranch	Assistant Manager	Citizens State Bank	Operations Supervisor
Chesapeake Energy Corporation	Associate Title Landman	T. Dean Cattle Company	Owner
Fellers, Snider Law Firm	Attorney	Almond Farms, Inc.	Owner/Operator
State Auditor & Inspector's Office	Auditor	Brown Farm and Cattle Ranch	Owner/Operator
Mueggenborg Auctioneers	Auctioneer	Capital Land Services	Petroleum Land Man
Halvorson Ranch	Breeding Manager	G & C Concrete Company	President / Co-Owner
IBM	Business Analyst	The 4 Seasons Resort	Project Coordinator
Payne County Clerk	Clerk	Anderson & House	Project Manager
ConocoPhillips	Contract Administrator	Wiens Crossbar Gallery	Sales
Morgan Stanley	Corporate Manager	Pruitt Tool	Sales and Service
American Salers Assoc	Director of Communication	Continental Industry	Sales Associate
Bank of Oklahoma	Senior Credit Specialist	Target	Sales Associate
Self-Employed	Farmer	Lowe's	Sales Specialist
Self-Employed	Farmer	Rother Bros., Inc.	Salesman
Big Logistics	Field Tech	Self-employed	Self-employed

Degree Program: Agricultural Economics (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Em	ployer	Job Title
Smith, Carney, & Co., P.C.	Staff Accountant	AT&T		Technician
House of Representatives	State Rep	Farm and Rar	nch Supply	Vice President
Oklahoma Highway Patrol	State Trooper	Farm Credit		Vice President/Loan Officer
USDA Math and Assoc.	Statistical Research Specialist	Tulsa County Office	District Attorney's	S Victim Witness Advocate
Weaver and Tidwell, LLP	Tax Manager			

Degree Program: Agricultural Education

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Bradford School	Ag Education Instructor	Cleora High School	Agriculture Education Teacher
Holdenville Public Schools	Ag Education Instructor	Wapanucka Public Schools	Agriculture Education Teacher
Fort Towson Schools	Ag Instructor	Eastern OK State	Animal Science Instructor
OSU	Ag Mechanics TA	City of Dewey, Oklahoma	City Manager
Sperry High School	Agricultural Educator	Stillwater Public Schools	Teacher
Bristow Public Schools	Agriculture Education Teacher		

Degree Program: Agricultural Leadership

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Oklahoma Farm Bureau		Eastman National Bank in Ponca City, OK	Personal Banker
Elk Valley USD 283	Agricultural Education Instructor	Livestock Marketing Association	Regional Executive
USDA Agriculture Research Services	Biological Science Technician	Semex USA	Regional Manager for OK, TX, AR
Allied Waste	Customer Service Rep	Arkansas Tech University	Resident Director/Graduate Assistant
House of Flowers	Designer	Oklahoma Department of Human Services	Social Service Specialist I
ACRT	Forester Coordinator	Stillwater Public Schools	TA Special Education Pre-K
Oklahoma State University	Food Safety Inspector	Western Equipment	Work in parts dept
AgPreference, Farm Credit	Loan Officer	Gainesway Farm	Writing Instructor
lowa Department of Transportation	Maintenance Mgmt Asst		

Degree Program: Animal Science

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Bryan McKay Cattle Co.		South Dakota State University	Extension Educator- Livestock
LoneTree Ranch		Noble County Extension Service	Extension Educator
Oklahoma Cooperative Extension Service	4-H Youth Development Educator	Cargill	Field Manager
Oklahoma State University	Administrative Support Specialist	Lopez Food	Food Scientist
	Ag Ed Instructor		Food Technologist
USDA	Ag Statistician	Trail Land & Royalty	Gas Landman
Yukon Public Schools	Ag Teacher	Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant
Oklahoma State University	Assistant Herdsman, Animal Science	Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant / FIT Coordinator
Redlands Community College	Assistant Dairy Technician	Oklahoma State University	Graduate Research Assistant (2)
Irsik and Doll Feed Services	Assistant Office Manager	Oklahoma State University	Graduate Student
Oklahoma State University	Assistant Swine Manager	WB Johnston Groom	Grain Merchandiser
Veterinary Associates	Associate Veterinarian	First Trinity Life Insurance Company	Insurance Agent
Farm Credit Services of Western Arkansas	Asst Vice President	National Reining Horse Association	Judges Program Supervisor
Ohio State University	Beef Herd Manager	Seattle Biomedical Research Institute	Laboratory Technician
Balsour Beatty Construction	Benefits Analyst		Landman
Fullbright Quarter Horses	Boss	Oklahoma State University	Large Animal Tech
Triangle Serum Company	Business Manager	West Texas A&M	Livestock Judging Coach
	Calf Ranch Manager	Kerr Center for Sustainable Agriculture	Livestock Specialist
Standard Labs	Coal Mine Lab Technician	BancFirst	Loan Accounting Clerk
Echo Publishing	Design and Layout	First National Bank and Trust of Ardmore	Loan Officer
Troy and Susie's Inc	Director of Operations for the East	Northwest Farm Credit	Loan Officer
VeraSun Energy	Distillers Grain Sales		Manager
DVM	Doctor of Veterinary Medicine	Standard Meat Company	Manager
UPS	Driver	Running T Farms	Manager's Assistant
Kansas State Research and Extension	Extension Agent 4H	Therapy Services	Office Assistant
Dada Oit D '' O'	Falls and A. C. C.	Danilan d.V. () 11 12 12 13	Office Manager /
Dodge City Daily Globe	Editorial Assistant	Portland Veterinary Hospital	Receptionist / Vet Tech
Self-employed	Equestrian Riding Instructor	Airetech Corporation	Outside Sales
Chickasaw Nation Industries	Executive Admin Assistant	Callahan Construction	Owner

Degree Program: Animal Science (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Leonard Truck and Trailers	Product Specialist	Self-employed	Self-employed
Murphy Family Ventures	Production Manager	Tyson Foods	Senior Food Technologist
Arcadia Land and Cattle	Ranch Hand	Cheyenne High School	Teacher
Dell Wood	Ranch Hand		Teacher
Brain Cattle and Brain Puppies	Rancher	Target	Team Member - Deli
Self-employed Rancher	Rancher	Rod Wilson Appraisals	Training Real Estate Appraiser
U.S. Post Office	RCA Rural Carrier Associate	State of Oklahoma	Trooper
Oklahoma State University	Research Associate	Cape Small Animal Clinic	Vet
Russell Murry Hospice	RN Case Manager	Veterinarian Clinic	Veterinarian
Oklahoma Army National Guard	S4 Officer	Cheatham County Veterinary Clinic	Veterinarian
Livingston Machinery Company	Sales Consultant	US Army Veterinary Corps	Veterinary Officer
Elano Animal Health	Sales Representative	Pipeline Local 798	Welder Helper

Degree Program: Biochemistry and Molecular Biology

		<u></u>	
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Southwestern Christian Church	Assistant Minister	Chevron Chemical Company	Lab Tech
Dr.	Dental Assistant	CVS Pharmacy	Pharmacy Intern
Trans Ova	Embryologist	Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center	Research Assistant / Graduate Student
Garnall Medical Center	Emergency Medicine Resident Assistant	FAPC	Research Assistant
Oklahoma State University Medical Center	General Surgery Resident	Oklahoma State University	Research Specialist
OSU Entomology / Plant Pathology Department	Graduate Research Fellow	US Military - Army	

Degree Program: Environmental Sciences

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
City of Oklahoma City	Engineering Assistant	Accurate Environmental Laboratories	Field Tech / Safety Manager
Texas Farm LLC	Environment Technical Analyst	Oklahoma State University Zoology Dept	Graduate Teaching Assistant
Sunoco	Environmental Technician	Fluid Technologies	Lab Technician

Degree Program: Forestry

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
University of Nebraska Forest Service	Conservation Forestry Specialist	United States Forest Service	Forester (3)
Weyerhaeuser Timber Company	Contract Administrator	State of Montana	Forestry Tech

Degree Program: Horticulture

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Preston Trail Golf Club	2nd Assistant	Stonebridge Landscaping	Maintenance Supervisor
Cedar Ridge Country Club	Assistant Superintendent	Hand and Harvest	Owner
Lakeside Golf Course	Assistant Superintendent	GreenLeaf Nursery Company	Planting Supervisor
The Broadmoor	East Course Spray Technician	Oklahoma State University	Senior Agriculturist
Stillwater Habitat for Humanity	Financial Assistant	Kline Management	Supervisor
Belmar Golf Club	First Assistant Superintendent	Oklahoma State University	Teachers Assistant
Trisha Allen Golf Club	Golf Course Superintendent	Ryan Lawn and Tree	Team Leader / Account Manager
Bristow Golf Course board	Golf Course Superintendent	Ryan Lawn and Tree	Turf Manager
Emerald Falls Golf Club	Golf Course Superintendent	Oklahoma State University - Campus Rec	Unit Assistant
Boettcher, Martin, Jean Jackson Law Firm	Legal Assistant	Metcalf Land & Lawn	Vice President / Account Manager

Degree Program: Landscape Architecture

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Warren Edwards & Associates	Associate	Robert Lewis and Associates	Landscape Associate
	Associate	Howard-Fairbairn Site Design	Landscape Design Associate
Planning Design Group	Design Associate	Planning Design group	Landscape Planner
RL Sheers Company	Landscape Architect Intern	City of Stillwater Parks, Events & Rec	Park Planner
Jizi Garden Service	Landscape Architect		

Degree Program: Landscape Contracting

Employer	Job Title	
ACRT	Utility Forester	
John Deere	Branch Manager	
John Deere Landscapes	Branch Manager	
Wal-Mart	Direct Imports Claims Service	
Navy	Flight Surgeon	
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.	Landscape Analyst	

Employer	Job Title	
North Tollway Authority	Landscape Coordinator	
CLC Associates	Landscape Designer	
Self-employed	Owner	
Adams Landscape Inc. Calverts Plant Interiors	President Sales and Design	

Degree Program: Plant and Soil Sciences

Employer	Job Title	
USDA	Agricultural Science Tech	
Oklahoma State University	Associate Professor	
United Suppliers	Facility Manager	
Oklahoma State Univ Soil Fertility	Grad Student	

Employer	Job Title	
	Precision Ag Specialist	
Plant and Soil Sciences	Research Assistant	
University Of Idaho	Scientific Aid	

College of Arts and Sciences

Degree Program: Art

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
The Tolbert Company	Account Coordinator	Pennwell Publishing	Graphic Designer
Cherokee Nation	Animation and Graphic Arts Specialist	Tactix Creative	Graphic Designer
The Doron Group	Art Director	Washington Speakers Bureau	Graphic Designer
Botchwell Saxton Restaurant	Associate General Manager	Samford High School	High School Art Teacher
Hudson Hotel	Catering Sales Coordinator	Mazatzal Hotel and Casino	Lead Graphic Designer
	Certified Nurse Aid	66 Federal Credit Union	Marketing Development Officer
Girl Scouts	Communications and Fun Dev Director	University of Missouri	Multimedia Specialist
Doe-Anderson	Designer	PCA Skin	National Educator
America's Incredible Pizza Company	Graphic Artist	Walgreens	Pharmacy Technician
The State Port Pilot	Graphic Artist	Self-employed	ProBlogger
Eslick Design	Graphic Designer	Oklahoma City Public Schools	Substitute Teacher
Greater OKC Chamber	Graphic Designer	Oklahoma State Univ	TV Artist
Mullerhaus Communications	Graphic Designer		

Degree Program: Chemistry

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
ICX Nomadics Inc.	Research Scientist	Highland Park ISD	Science Teacher
ICX Technologies	Research Scientist	Bogey's Sports Pub	Server

Degree Program: Communication Sciences and Disorders

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
University of South Carolina	Graduate Assistant	North Texas Rehab	Speech-Language Pathologist
Association for the Disabled of Elkhart County	Speech-Language Pathologist	Odyssey Health Care	Speech-Language Pathologist
JD McCarty Center	Speech-Language Pathologist	Oklahoma Dept. of Health	Speech-Language Pathologist

Degree Program: Computer Science

- 3			
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
NEOSERV	Application Developer	FW Murphy	Programmer
Oklahoma Tax Commission	Database Programmer / Analyst Tier 3	Leader Communications Incorporated	Programmer
Byers Engineering	Design Engineer	Oklahoma State University	Research Assistant
National Oilwell Varco	Developer	EverGreen Solutions	Senior Technical Consultant
MPW Engineering	Electrical Coordinator	ConocoPhillips	Servicedesk Analyst
Boeing	Embedded Software Engineer	Interworks Incorporated	Software Development Consultant
McJunkin Redman	IS Supervisor	ConnectShip, Inc	Software Engineer
Oklahoma State University	Junior System Admin	The Charles Machine Works, Inc.	Software Engineer
Tecumseh Public Schools	Library Media Assistant	Oneok, Incorporated	System Administrator I
Chong Family	Managing Director	Department of Defense	System Vulnerability Analysis
Drydales	Network Systems and Internet Manager	Dell	Systems Engineer
Safety Vision	Principal Software Engineer	FWMurphy	Test Engineer
Revenue Management Solutions	Programmer / Analyst	Southwestern Payroll Service Inc	VP / General Manager
Advanced MicroSolutions	Programmer		

Degree Program: English

Degree i Togram. Liighs	··		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Northern Oklahoma College	Adjunct Faculty	Coffeyville Community College	English Instructor
Oklahoma State University	Administrative Assistant	L-3 Communications	Functional Analyst / Systems Engineer II
Oklahoma State University	Administrative Assistant I	University of Oklahoma	Graduate Teaching Assistant
Pawnee Nation College	Admissions Assistant	Hinton Public Schools	High School English Teacher
Walgreens	Assistant Manager	Continental Land Resources	Imager
	Attorney	Self-employed	Janitor and Housecleaner
Starbucks	Barista	RedSky Land LLC	Landman
Wedel and Associates	Benefits Administrator	Oklahoma State University	Lecturer
Crossroads Church	Childrens Pastor / Fine Arts Pastor	Circle Cinema	Office Manager
City of Stillwater	Customer Service Representative	Pittsburg State Univ / Comm. Found. of SEK	Part-time Lecturer / Program Director
Museum of Fine Arts Houston	Data Processor	Self-employed	Petroleum Landman
Engineering Design Group International	Drawing Control Administrator	State of Oklahoma DOC	Probation and Parole Officer
EW Scripts	Editor	Hometown Realty, Inc	Real Estate Associate / Realtor

Degree Program: English (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
McCurtain Memorial Hospital	Risk Manager / In-House Counsel	Credit Counseling Centers of OK	Senior Financial Specialist
Credit Counseling Centers of OK	Senior Financial Specialist	Oklahoma State University	Teacher's Assistant
McCurtain Memorial Hospital	Risk Manager / In-House Counsel	Navico	Technical Writing Specialist I

Degree Program: Foreign Languages and Literature

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Brook Restaurant and Bar		Whiting Oil & Gas Corporation	Office Administrator
The Village Church	Accounting Clerk	University of Iowa	PhD student
State Farm	Assistant	Central Plastics	Production Operator
Family and Children services	Bilingual Family Support Specialist	STB Supply	Sales Clerk
Olathe Public Schools	ESL Teacher	Springdale Public Schools	Teacher
US Army	Intelligence Officer	C. H. Robinson	Transportation Sales

Degree Program: Geography

zogroot rogramii zozg.	~py		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Fabric Cut	Credit Representative	Oklahoma State University	Graduate Teaching Associate
SGS Group	Data Analyst / AutoCAD Operator	Family Medical Center	Pharmacy Technician
OSU Foundation	Director	Umpqua Community College	Recruitment Officer
American Assoc of Petroleum Geologists	GIS Technician	HighMount Exploration & Production	Senior GIS Technician
Department of Environmenta Quality	l GIS Technician		Teaching Assistant

Degree Program: Geology

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Chesapeake Energy	Geologist	Oklahoma State University	Teaching Assistant
EXTO Energy	Petroleum Geologist	Texas A&M University	Teaching Assistant
Oklahoma Environmental, Incorporated	Project Manager	Oklahoma State University Geology	Teaching Assistant / Research Assistant
Questar Exploration and Production	Staff Geologist	Circle B Underground	Vice President
Oklahoma State School of Geology	Teaching Assistant		

Degree Program: **History**

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Oklahoma State University	Academic Counselor	Author House	Media Clerk
Ebsco Spring Co.	Accounts Manager	Plains Indians & Pioneers Museum	Museum Curator
OSU	Admissions Specialist in Grad College	Edmond Police Department	Officer
National Archives and Records Administration	Archives Aid	United States Air Force	Pilot
Union Public Schools	Behavior Technician	Putnam County Comprehensive Services	QMRP Professional
Barnes and Noble	Bookseller	University of Iowa	Research Assistant
Neighbors Home Improvement	Carpenter	Ricardo's	Server
School District of USD 266	Custodian	Social Security Administration	Social Insurance Specialist
ZLB Plasma	Donor Monitor Technician	U.S. Army	Soldier (Human Intelligence Collector)
Oklahoma State University	Executive Assistant to Associate Dean	OnCue Marketing	Store Manager
American Airlines	Flight Attendant	Enid Public Schools	Substitute Teacher
Oklahoma State University	Lab Supervisor	Collinsville Public Schools	Teacher
McKinnon Law Firm	Law Clerk	Fort Worth ISD	Teacher / Coach
Blitz U.S.A. Inc.	Marketing and Research Coordinator	McLaughlin Elementary School	Teaching Assistant
Trost Consulting	Marketing Consultant	Farmers Insurance	Total Loss

Degree Program: Journalism and Broadcasting

Degree i rogiani. Coarne	anom and Broadcasting	
Employer	Job Title	Emplo
Fulsa County District Attorney's Office		Emmanuel Baptis
Valler and Co Public Relations	Account Manager	Heritage Institute
ex Public Relations	Account Manager	Riverside Flight Ce
McNelly Pigott and Fox	Account Supervisor	Local TV LLC - KFO TV
OSU Center for Health Sciences	Administrative Assistant	MTV Networks
Tulsa Community College	Administrative Assistant	American Media Inve
Iniversity of Central Oklahoma	Administrative Assistant	Action Figure
Stanpeid Investments	Administrative Assistant	Eldridge Cooper Steick Leach PLLC
Sunoco Logistics Marketing and Terminals	Administrative Clerk	Hood and Raynolds PO

Degree Program: Journalism and Broadcasting (continued)

zegreet regram. Comme	ansin and broadcasting (
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Eternal Word TV	Avid Editor	Consulting Firm, FROST	Homeland Security Research Analyst
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Oklahoma	Bowl For Kids' Sake Coordinator	Honors College, Oklahoma State University	Honors Academic Counselor I
Williams & Williams	BPO Evaluator	RK Pinson & Associates	Landman
Sports Broadcasting	Broadcaster	Chesapeake Energy Corporation	Leaf Technician
Lifechurch.tv South Tulsa Campus	Campus Coordinator	Nelson, Roselius, Terry, Morton & O'Hara	Legal Intern
Kappa Kappa Psi	Chapter Colony and Alumni Affairs	Bank First	Loan Associate
Oklahoma Department of			
Human Services	Child Welfare Specialist II	Tulsa Teachers Credit Union	Loan Processor
State Farm Insurance	Claims Adjuster	Brassfield	Manager of Public Relations Specialist
National Republican Senatorial Committee	Communications Assistant	Heritage Trust	Marketing and Executive Assistant
Arts Council of Oklahoma City	Communications Director	Fletcher Intel	Marketing and Market Research
Oklahoma City Community College	Communications Lab Assistant	Cherokee Nation Enterprises	Marketing Coordinator
Hospira	Communications Specialist	Parkside Psychiatric Hospital	Marketing Representative
Oklahoma State University	Communications Specialist	Yellow Book USA	Media Consultant / Account Representative
Global Gardens	Community & Public Relations Coordinator	Society of Exploration Geophysicists	Meeting Planner
American Cancer Society	Community Manager - Income Development	Plano Chamber of Commerce	Membership Retention Manager
Tate Publishing	Conceptual Editor	Putnam City School District	Middle School Math Teacher
NBC Universal	Coordinator, Strategy & Promotion	Wal-Mart	Order Filler
Farmers Insurance	Customer Service Claims Representative	F&M Bank	Organization Trainee
Office of the Governor	Deputy General Counsel	Meghan Alexander and Co.	Owner
Oklahoma Filming Music Commission	Developing Coordinator	Cos Pharmaceuticals	Pharmaceutical Sales Rep
Concordia University Texas	Development Officer	Sciele Pharma Sales	Pharmaceutical Sales Rep
Channel 2	Director	The News on 6	Photo Journalist
Oklahoma House of	Director	THE INCMS OILD	i noto Journalist
Representatives	Director of Public Affairs	The Tulsa World	Photographer / Reporter
US Youth Soccer	Editorial Producer	Neiman Marcus	Product Specialist
Oklahoma State University	Executive Administrative Assistant	TES Productions, Inc.	Production Assistant / Receptionist

Degree Program: Journalism and Broadcasting (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Express Personnel Services	Professional Recruiter	United Parcel Services	Senior Account Manager
Walsh Associates Inc.	Project Designer	Comcast	Senior Editor
NBC Sports	Project Manager	AT&T	Senior Reports Clerk
Journal Broadcast Group	Promotions Assistant	Verizon	Senior Staff Marketing Manager
Newmarket Technology	Public Relations	Tulsa World	Sports Copy Editor
T.S. Dudley Land Company	Record Checker	NSA Media	Sr Database Coordinator - Special Projects
Med Express	Regional Marketing Director	Oklahoma State University Foundation	Sr Director of Marketing & Communications
Children's Hospital of Philadelphia	Registered Nurse	DD&A	Sr Market Analyst
KTEN Television	Reporter	Clarksville Montgomery County Schools	r Teacher
Nexstar	Reporter	Piedmont Public School	Teacher
The Daily Times	Reporter / Photographer	Dyson	Territory Sales Manager
Tulsa C.A.R.E.S.	Resource Development Coordinator	Fort Wayne / Allen County Convention & Visitors Bureau	Tourism Marketing & Brand Manager
Pottery Barn	Retail Manager	Maritz Inc.	Travel Director
BlueCross BlueShield of Oklahoma	Sales Account Associate	Local T.V. LLC	Truck Operator / Engineer
David Stanley Dodge	Sales Consultant	Digital Media Warehouse	Web Administrator
Pro-Build	Sales Representative	Duke University	Work with Major Donors to the University
TGI Enterprises	Sales Representative		

Degree Program: Liberal Studies

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Stokes Fire and Safety	Alarm Technician	Level Three Communications	Marketing Analyst
Chesapeake Energy Corporation	Associate Title Landman	Interstate Hotels	Sales Manager
Broken Arrow Public School	Bilingual Assistant	Christie's Toy Box	Store Manager
Piggies and Paws, Inc.	Independent Artist	Life Church	Supervisor/Security
Associated Resources	Lease Analyst		

Degree Program: Math

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
	Electronics Engineer	Carrolton ISD	Math Teacher
Halliburton	Fluids Service Representative	Institute for Defense Analysis	Programmer
Awards and Moore	General Manager	Guthrie Public Schools	Teacher
Cabot Public Schools	Math Teacher		

Degree Program: Microbiology and Molecular Genetics

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Claremore Indian Hospital	Contract Medical Technologist	Walgreens	Pharmacy Intern
Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation	Criminalist	Army	Physician
Integris Health	ER Physician	Harvard School of Public Health	Research Assistant
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Research Assistant	The Forsyth Institute	Research Assistant
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Research Associate	University of Oklahoma - Tulsa	Research Assistant II
National Jewish Medical and Research Center	Lab Researcher III	Oklahoma State University	Research Technician
Regional Medical Laboratories	Lab Technician	University of Oklahoma	Resident Physician
Stillwater Medical Center	Medical Technologist	Oklahoma State University	Teaching Assistant
Regional Medical Labs	Medical Technologist	Viachem	Technical Sales

Degree Program: Music

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Arizona Broadway Theatre	Actor	Commercial Power Solutions	Generator Technician
Mountain Home Public Schools	Assistant Band Director	Guam Public School System	Guidance Counselor
Sand Springs Public Schools	Assistant Band Director	Bama	Network Engineer
Union Public Schools	Assistant Band Director	Kelly Services	Receptionist
Monaca School District	Band Director	The Oakridge School	Teacher
First United Methodist Church	Director of Music Ministry		

Degree Program: Philosophy

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
US Cellular	Center Performance Analyst	Party America	Receiver
Texas Tech University	Graduate Part-time Instructor	Advance Food Company	Supplier Compliance Coordinator
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Teaching Assistant		

Degree Program: Physics

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Research Assistant	Meditech	Programmer
United States Air Force	Pilot	University of Texas	Teaching Assistant

Degree Program: Political Science

Degree Program: Political Science				
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title	
	Graduate Research Assistant	Cannon Concrete Services	Foreman	
AGC	Outside Sales	Hall and Associates	Foreman	
United States Department of State		Fraternity and Sorority Affairs at OSU	Graduate Assistant	
Department of Human Services	Administrative Technician III	OSU Plant and Soil Science Department	Graduate Research Assistant	
Clark County District Attorney's Office	Associate Attorney	United States Army	Human Intelligence Collector	
Holder Law Office	Attorney	Department of Defense	Imagery Intelligence Analyst	
Kyle L. Endicott Attorney at Law	Attorney	Dell Computer	Inside Sales Representative	
Joseppi's	Bartender	Comtech (Govt Contract)	Instructor / Recruiter	
Works for a family	Childhood Facilitator	Wichita County	Internal Auditor	
ConocoPhillips Company	Contracts Associate	Oklahoma State University Library	Laptop Manager	
The Fund for American Studies	Coordinator of Philanthropy	Secrest, Hill & Butler	Legal Secretary	
Ocean Dental Corporate	Credentialing Coordinator	Sierra Mortgage	Loan Processor	
Lowe's	Customer Service	Rowman Concrete	Manager	
Oklahoma State University	Data Technician	Stan Clark Corporation	Mobile Music Service Disc Jockey	
Charles Seminary	Development Assistant	Lowry Land Company	Oil and Gas Landman	
Merrill Lynch	Financial Advisor	McAfee & Taft	Paralegal	
Charles Machine Works	Financial Marketing Manager	United States Army	Platoon leader	
State Department	Foreign Service Officer	Oklahoma Department of Corrections	Probation Parole Officer	

Degree Program: Political Science

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Self-employed	Production Assistant	IKON Office Solutions	Service Support Representative
Chesapeake Energy	Records Tech	Oklahoma Department of Human Services	Social Services Specialist I
Hillary Clinton for President	Regional Field Director	State of Oklahoma	TANS Specialist (DHS)
Dentsply	Sales Rep	Moore Public Schools	Teacher (9th)
ISN Software	Senior Associate	University of Oklahoma	Teaching Assistant
Youth Services for Oklahoma County	a SEP Instructor	Tulsa Public Schools	World Studies Teacher
Outback Steakhouse	Server		

Degree Program: Psychology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Chuo University		Oklahoma Dept of Human Services	Child Welfare Specialist
Hitachi Chemical Co., Ltd.		State of Oklahoma DHS	Child Welfare Specialist
Massage Therapist		Department of Human Services	Child Welfare Specialist
University of Oklahoma	Academic Counselor	Oklahoma State University	Classroom Scheduling Technician
Oklahoma State University	Administrative Assistant II	Sleep Clinic	Clinical Coordinator
Southern Methodist University	Admission Counselor	Dallas Metrocare Services	Clinical Manager I
Taylor's University College, Malaysia	Assistant Lecturer	Alpha 2	Counselor under supervision
FrederickLawyers.com	Associate Attorney	Williams and Owens	Customer Service
Aris Care	Associate Professional	First Bank and Trust Company	Customer Service Rep
Ouachita Baptist University	Asst Professor of Psychology	American Golf Silverhorn Gold Club	Director of Marketing
Gold Miners Dodger Lodge	Barista	First Christian Church	Director of Youth Ministries
Family and Children Services	Behavioral Health Rehab Specialist	Oklahoma State University	Document Imaging Assistant
Mercy Medical Center	Cardiac Lab III Tech	Miami Nation Enterprise	Economic Developer
Edwin Fair Community Mental Health Center	Case Manager	Arvest Bank	Financial Services Representative
North Care	Case Manager	Express Personnel Services	Franchise Support Representative
Intermountain Hospital	Case Manager / Therapist	Northeastern State University	Graduate Assistant
OK State Dept of Health	Child Development Specialist	Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant

Degree Program: Psychology (continued)

Franklavar		Franks, cor	lah Titla
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Research Assistant	HBK Law Firm	Receptionist
Texas Women's University	Graduate Research Assistant	3 companies	Receptionist, Weekend Mgr, Asst Teacher
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Teaching Assistant	Durant Family Medicine Clinic Medical Center	Resident Physician
Walt Disney World Parks & Resorts	Guest Relations Hostess	Oklahoma State Dept of Education	Resource Coordinator with Sooner Start
Walt Disney Company	Guest Service Host	Family and Children's Services	RN / Case Manager
Gunter ISD	High School English Teacher	Rushmore Plaza Holiday Inn	Sales and Catering Manager
Sigma Kappa National Housing Corporation	House Director	Associated Centers for Therapy	School Based Case Manager
Kansas Dept of Social & Rehabilitative Services	Human Service Specialist	Dillard's Department Store	Selling Manager
Royalties, Inc.	Inspector	First National Bank	Senior Vice President
University of North Texas	Instructor / Teaching Fellow	Oklahoma Dept of Human Services	Social Services Specialist I
Farmers Insurance	Insurance Adjuster	Selser Sehae Frank Architect	Specification Writer
Oklahoma State University	IT Manager	Health Care Service Corporation	Sr Market Research Analyst
Armstrong Energy Corporation	Land Manager	Express Employment Professionals	Staffing Consultant
Stillwater Mental Health Professionals	Office Assistant	Saint Andrews Thrift Shop	Store Manager
Doctor	Office Manager	Mental Health Assoc of Central Okla.	Student Worker
United States Air Force	Officer - Pilot		Supervisor
Colorado Christian University	Operations Assistant	Birdville ISD	Teacher
United State Navy	Optometrist	University of Colorado	Teaching Assistant
Jenks Public Schools	Paraprofessional	Lowes	Team Lead
Oklahoma State University	Production Specialist	Citizens Bank of Kansas	Teller
Kaplan Inc.	Project Manager of Online Resources	Palmetto Lowcountry Behavioral Health	Utilization Review Specialist
Norse Care	Psychiatric Social Rehab Specialist		

Degree Program: Sociology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Konica Minolta Business Solutions, USA	Account Executive	American Red Cross	AmeriCorps NPRC
Farmers Insurance Group	Agency Manager	Boyer's Phillips 66	Bookkeeper
Farmers Insurance Group	Agent	Lifestyles, Inc.	Caregiver

Degree Program: **Sociology** (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
12&12	Case Manager	Exchange Bank and Trust	Loan Officer
Ponca Tribe of Oklahoma	Case Manager	Dillard's	Manager for Prescriptives Cosmetics
Oklahoma National Guard	Chaplain	Professional Reporters	Manager of Production Department
Oklahoma Department of Human Services	Child Welfare Specialist	OSU	Matriculation Officer
Creek County Department of Human Services	Child Welfare Specialist II	Blue Cross and Blue Shield	Member Service Representative
Oklahoma Farm Bureau	Claims Adjuster	Central Rural Electric Cooperative	Member Service Representative
Nissan Motors	Contractor	Trinity Services Incorporated	Mental Retardation Specialist
Osage Nation	Coordinator		Police Officer
University of Central Oklahoma	Employment Specialist	National Writing Project	Program Specialist / Event Planner
	Endoscopy Management	IU Center for Survey Research	Project Assistant
Biedenharn Museum & Gardens	Events Coordinator	Gray Jansing & Associates	Project Representative
Boysville Inc.	Family-Based Case Manager	Honeywell	Purge Analyst
New York Life	Financial Advisor	Social Security Administration	Service Representative
Okmulgee Fire Department	Fire Fighter	Radiant Systems	Software Support Technician
University of Tulsa	Graduate Assistant	Teach For America	Specialist, Training and Support
Army National Guard	Human Resource Director		Truck Driver
R & M Incorporated	Human Resources	Oklahoma State University Tulsa	Undergraduate Admissions Officer
Indiana State Department of Child Services	Indiana	Louis Sports Bar	Waitress
National Guard	Intelligence Analyst	Hughes Lumber	Yard Staff

Degree Program: Statistics

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
BlueCross BlueShield of Oklahoma	Actuarial Technician	SouthWest Silicon Technology	Jr. Engineer
The Surgery Center of Enid	Business Office Clerk	Spirit AeroSystems	Quality Assurance Specialist
	Executive Assistant	Oklahoma State University	Systems Administrator

Degree Program: Theatre

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Love, Beal & Nixon	Account Manager	Tommy Nevin's Pub	Server
Oklahoma State University	Computer Specialist	Prichard Monument	Stoneworker
The Goodman Theater	Floor Manager	Lewisville Independent School District	Substitute Teacher
Borders Bookstore	IPT - Stocking	Tulsa Public Schools	Teacher - High School English

Degree Program: Theatre

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Network Communications	Accounting Manager	Legg Mason	Portfolio Manager
B&C	Deliveries	Dentsply Tulsa Dental	Sales Representative

Degree Program: Zoology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Trader Publishing	Account Manager	Smith International	Field Sales Representative
Oklahoma State University	Administrative Assistant	Texas Parks & Wildlife Department	Fish & Wildlife Technician
Tiger Financial	Administrator / Office Manager	Oklahoma Dept of Wildlife Conservation	Fishery Biologist
Jim Glover Chevrolet	Advertising Executive	Eaglemen	Flight Nurse
USDA	Assistant Chronobiologist	Eastern Illinois University	Graduate Research Assistant
Dairy Queen	Assistant Manager	Mississippi State University	Graduate Research Assistant
Walgreens Co.	Assistant Manager	South Dakota State	Graduate Research Assistant
OU Health Science Center	Assistant Professor	Key Energy Services	Health Safety & Environmenta Assistant
Alpine Veterinary Practice	Associate Veterinarian	John Peter Smith Health Network	House Staff
University of Georgia	Asst Equipment Manager	Air Cooled Exchangers	HR
USDA Wildlife Services	Biological Science Technician	Aflac	Independent Associate
Berryhill Public Schools	Biology Teacher	Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservation	Information and Education Technician
Booker T. Washington High School	Biology Teacher / Coach	Lane Lawrence Operating / Animal Hospital	Intern Geologist / Vet Technician
Environmental Testing Inc	Chemist	Marina Animal Clinic	Kennel Assistant
Sunoco	Chemist	Labcorp	Lab Supervisor
University of Kansas	Curatorial Assistant	White Energy	Lab Technician
OSU Alumni Association	Director of Student Programs	Sam's Club Pharmacy	Licensed Technician
American Airlines	Environmental Specialist I	Massage Heights	Massage Therapist
ITS Corporation	Field Coordinator's Assistant	Quantum Drilling Motors	MDW Technician

Degree Program: **Zoology** (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
VA	Medical Technologist	Advantec Co, Ltd	Researcher
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation	Natural Resource Specialist	Texas Tech	Resident
Plaza Medical Group	Nuclear Medicine Tech	University of Oklahoma Health Sciences	Resident Physician
Van's Liquor	Owner	Community Access Inc.	Residential Program Coordinator
Horizon Estatescape	Owner / Manager	OU Medical Center	RN
Trinity Health Transit	Paramedic	St. Mary's Hospital Enid, OK	RN
NuCara	Pharmacist in Charge	ADT	Sales Consultant
Walgreens Pharmacy	Pharmacy Intern	Moore Public Schools	Science Teacher
U.S. Air Force	Physician Resident	Cockrell Eye Care	Technician
Grand River Dam Authority	Power Marketer	RTG Medical / Bloomington Hospital	Ultrasound Tech
Thermal Windows, Inc.	Project Manager	USIS	Verification Specialist
Oklahoma Blood Institute	Quality Control Laboratory Technician	Alameda East Vet Hospital	Vet Tech
Ardent Health Care Systems	Registered Nurse	Lakeview Pet Hospital	Veterinarian
Oklahoma State University	Research Assistant	Enid Pet Hospital	Veterinary Technician
Arizona State University	Research Assistant (Grad)	Catfish Platter	Waiter
Oklahoma State University (CHS)	Research Assistant II		

Spears School of Business

Degree Program: Accounting

Degree Program. Accou	iiiiig		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Baldwin and Company	Accountant	Lakes Entertainment, Inc.	Financial Operations Manager
GH Land Company	Accountant	United States Cellular	Financial Services Representative
Guardian Security	Accountant	Marine Corp Community Services	General Accounting Supervisor
Kay Electric Cooperative	Accountant	Contract Work	Land Man
Magellan Midstream	Accountant	Municipal Counselor's Office of OKC	Legal Intern
ONEOK	Accountant	Family Hair Cutters	Manager
Twin Rivers Foods, Inc.	Accountant	PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP	Manager
Smith Carney Company	Accountant	VHA Inc.	Manager of Finance
Baptist St Anthony's Hospital	Accountant	Wide Oak Financial	Mortgage Broker
Williams	Accountant 1	Pilgrim Pride Corporation	National Account Manager
Hunts Financial Group	Accounting Analyst	Campbell Drug	Office Manager
Wal-Mart	Accounting Associate	United States Army	Platoon Leader
Cole and Reid	Advanced Tax Associate	City Of Tulsa / Tulsa Police Department	Police Officer
Eide Bailly	Audit Associate	IBM	Production Revenue Accounting
Grant Thorton LLP	Audit Associate	IBM	Professional Accountant
KPMG	Audit Associate	IBM	Professional Accountant
KPMG, LLP	Audit Associate	McGraw Realtors	Realtor
United States Investigative Services	Auditing	Oklahoma Army Nation	Recruiting and Retention Specialist
Conoco Phillips	Auditor	OXY, INC.	Revenue Accountant
Defense Contract Audit Agency	Auditor	Stillwater Medical Center	RN
Halliburton	Auditor	Grant Thornton	Senior Accountant
Office of Thrift Supervision	Bank Examiner	PML Exploration Services LLC	Senior Accountant
Koch Industries	Corporate Card Administrator	OG&E	Senior Accountant
Braden Manufacturing	Cost Analyst	Chesapeake Energy Corporation	Senior Accountant
	СРА	KPMG	Senior Auditor
Grant Thornton	CPA	OSU / A&M Board of Regents	Senior Auditor
Munsterman Accounting and Tax	Enrolled Agent	BKD, LLP	Senior Consultant
The Walt Disney Company	Financial Analyst	Stewarts Consulting	Software Developer

Degree Program: Accounting (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
BKD, LLP	Staff Accountant	Sanders Bledsoe and Hewett	Staff Accountant
CBEW Professional Group	Staff Accountant	Ernst & Young, LLP	Staff Auditor
David S. Crockett & Co., CPA's	Staff Accountant	Halliburton	Staff Auditor
Dolese Bros. Co.	Staff Accountant	CCH	Tax Analyst
Hull and Totten P.C.	Staff Accountant	Williams	Tax Analyst
Occidental Petroleum	Staff Accountant	H&R Block	Tax Professional Level I
PL Cannon	Staff Accountant	Price Waterhouse Coopers	Tax Senior
Samson	Staff Accountant	Kendall Green Capitol	Trader
Smith, Carney & Co., P.C.	Staff Accountant	Granite Reinsurance	Underwriter
Unisource Worldwide	Staff Accountant		

Degree Program: Economics and Legal Studies

Degree Program: Economics and Legal Studies				
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title	
Young & Weder, P.C.		Putnam City Public Schools	Business Teacher	
Verizon Business	911 Supervisor	Tulsa Center for AIDS Resources Education	Care Coordinator	
Inceed	Account Manager	Ferguson Ent.	Commercial & Counter Sales	
St. Johns Medical Center	Accountant	Williams	Compliance Auditor	
Magellan Midstream Partners, LLP	Accountant I	The University of Oklahoma	Contracts Clerk	
Wright Travel	Accounting	Magellan	Controller	
Cimarex Energy	Administrative Assistant	Bartmann Business Institute	Coordinator	
State of Oklahoma	Administrative Assistant	Endero Pipeline Services	Data Analysis Specialist	
Langston University	Administrative Specialist	Tulsa County Courthouse	Deputy Court Clerk	
Southwest Corporate Federal Credit Union	Asset Liability Management Analyst	Nomac Drilling	Derek Man	
Monte Cassino School	Assistant School Director	Jone Kreger	Director of Operations	
Chesapeake Energy Corporation	Associate Title Landman	Last Frontier Council	District Executive	
	Attorney	Cimarex Energy Company	Engineering Technician	
Presentation Systems	Audio Engineer	Napa Auto Parts	Exec Management Training	
BKD Baird Kurtz Dobson	Auditor	OSU	Extension Associate	
ONB Bank and Trust Company	Bank Teller	National Write Your Congressman	Field Representative	
First Convenience Bank	Branch Supervisor	Oklahoma State University	Financial Aid Counselor	
Carrollton-Farmers Branch ISD	Bus Ed Teacher	Federal Aviation Administration	Financial Analyst	

Degree Program: **Economics and Legal Studies** (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Cimarron Casino	Floor Manager	Atlas Construction Company	Project Engineer
University of Oklahoma	Graduate Assistant	Level 3 Communications	Project Manager
E-TEL	Inside Sales	Weichert Realtors Hunter Properties	Real Estate Salesperson
Dentsply Tulsa Dental Specialties	Inside Territory Manager	Harger Lightning and Grounding	Regional Sales Manager
Paul Transportation Inc.	Job Supervisor	Ford Audio Video	Rental Technician
City of Tulsa	LAN Associate Consultant	Salina-Spavinaw Telephone Company	Sales Coordinator
Questar Exploration and Production Co.	Landman	Staples	Sales Manager
City of Stillwater	Legal Assistant	JP Morgan Chase	Sales Rep
Rackspace	Linux Support Specialist II	Lomega Public Schools	Secretary
First National Bank and Trus of Elk City	t Loan Officer, Vice President	Self-employed	Self-employed
Tinker Air Force Base	Logistic Officer	KMB	Self-employed
Army Air Force Exchange Services	Logistics Operations Manager 3	ONEOK	Senior Accountant
LGB Investments	Manager	ConocoPhillips	Senior Payments Analyst
Interprise	Management Training	Quorum	Software Analyst
D&J Gallo	Marketing and Sales Representative	St. John Health System	Staff Accountant
Generation Productions	Musician		Stay-at-home mom
Oklahoma State University	NASA Grant Coordinator	Native Lights Casino	Surveillance Agent
Francis Health Systems	Nurse Recruiter	Johnson Controls	Systems Operation Specialist
	Office Manager	First Baptist Church	Teacher
Ferguson Auto Works	Outside Sales Rep	Target	Team Lead
643 Property Dev.	Owner	Sister Bank	Teller, Management Trainee
Southern Hills Child Development Center	Preschool Teacher	Chesapeake Energy	Title Landman
	President	OSU Academic Enhancement Center	Tutor
Cantrell Solutions	President	Oklahoma State University	Unit Assistant
Repss Incorporated	President	Fountain Valet	Valet Parker
Francis Resources, LLC	Principal Manager	USIS	Verifications Rep
Youth Center	Probation Officer	Interstates Oil & Gas	VP

Degree Program: Finance

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Paytech Communications	Account Executive	Army & Air Force Exchange Service	Financial Analyst
Chesapeake Energy Corporation	Accountant	ConocoPhillips Co.	Financial Analyst
Southwestern Energy	Accountant	Grand Homes	Financial Analyst
Old Republic Insurance	Accountant 1	IBM	Financial Analyst
Conoco Philips	Accounting Analyst	Trinity Industries	Financial Analyst
Oklahoma State University Foundation	Accounting Coordinator	Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation	Financial Institution Specialist
INTEGRIS Mayes County Medical Center	Accounting Supervisor	Citigroup	Fixed Income Analyst
USDA Mass	Ag. Statistician	United Postal Service	Free Load Supervisor
ConocoPhillips	Analyst	Williams	Gas Scheduling Rep
Aclem and Payne United States Department of Agriculture	Analyst Area Technician	Belmar Golf Club & Country Club Fenton Motor Group	General Manager General Manger and Minority Owner
-		State of Kansas	
IBC Bank	Area Teller Supervisor Assistant Vice President	State of Karisas	High School Business Teacher
First National of Coweta Chesapeake Energy	Assistant vice President		Independent Contractor
Corporation	Associate Title Landman	Midland Mortgage Company	Investor Relations Coordinator
Ernst & Young, LLP	Audit Associate	Frito Lay	Lead RSR
Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City	Bank Examiner	Ryan Whaley Coldiron Shandy, PC	Legal Intern
Arvest Bank	Branch Manager	First National Bank	Loan Officer
National Oil Well	Business Analyst	Conoco Phillips	Master Data Analyst
U.S. Cellular	Center Performance Analyst	Pan Am Drilling Services	NWD Operator
State of Oklahoma	Child Welfare Specialist II	Archon Group	Operations Analyst
US Postal Service	City Carrier	City of Lawton	Plans Examiner
Accenture	Client Financial Management	Conoco Philips	Power Analyst
Legacy Wealth Management	Client Services Manager	Operation Aware of Oklahoma, Inc.	Prevention Educator
Summit Bank	Commercial Credit Analyst	InterMerchant Securities LLC	Private Client Services
Accenture	Consulting Analyst	IBM	Professional Accountant
Dallam-Hartley Counties Hospital District	Director of Patient Accounting	IBM	Professional Accountant
FDIC	Field Examiner	National Oilwell Varco	Project Controller
Woodridge	Field Inspector	Frontier Realty	Realtor Associate
Waddell & Reed, Inc.	Financial Advisor	Cimarex Energy	Revenue Accountant
UBS	Financial Advisor - Account VP	INCED	Sales Account Manager

Degree Program: Finance (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
ONEOK	Scheduler	Real Time Resolutions	Senior Repurchase Analyst
Chesapeake	Senior Accountant	Stillwater Public Schools	Substitute Teacher
Dallas Central Appraisal District	Senior Appraiser	Bank of Oklahoma	Trust Auditor
Conoco Phillips	Senior Financial Analyst	City Mortgage	Work Flow Coordinator

Degree Program: International Business

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Hilti Inc.	Account Manager	EnCana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc.	Land Analyst
Creative Oklahoma	Administrative Assistant	Boston Scientific	Manager
Yokote Board of Education	Assistant Language Teacher	Devon Energy	Operations Tech 2
Fred Martin	Assistant Manager	Smalley Equipment	Outside Sales
Sherwin-Williams	Assistant Manager	Peace Corps	Peace Corps Volunteer
Guess? Inc.	Buyer - Ladies' Jewelry & Watches	National Oilwell Varco	Product Line Manager
	Consultant	Baker Hughes Centrilift	RAMP Trainee
Baker Hughes Inc.	Customer Support Specialist Sr.	IBM	Revenue Production Analyst
Cerner Corporation	Delivery Consultant	Hilti	Sales
Gallery Winery	Field Sales Representative	Ferguson Interprises	Sales Associate
N/A	Independent Contract Land Man	Nation Star Mortgage	Senior Loan Advisor
HILTI	Inside Sales Specialist (Outbound)	Whirlpool	Support Tech
Concur Technology	Internal Auditor	Cimarex Energy Company	www.cimarex.com
SCIFIT Systems, Inc.	International Marketing Manager		

Degree Program: Management

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
	Accounting / YSF Assistant	Excel Energy Technologies, Inc.	Business Analyst
Saint Francis Health System	Administrative Coordinator	Midwest City High School	Business Education Teacher
St. Joseph's Hospital of Atlanta	Administrative Resident	Kiewit Texas Construction	Business Manager
Oklahoma State University	Admissions Counselor	Wolverine Tube Inc	Buyer
ConocoPhillips	Associate	Student Localization	Campus Staff
Torch Energy Advisor	Attorney	Student Localization	Campus Staff
Enterprise Rent-A-Car	Branch Manager	Plaza Medical Group	Cardiac Sonographer

Degree Program: **Management** (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Hi-Tech Aviation	Certified Flight Instructor	Catholic Care Center	Human Resources Coordinator
TII-Teon Aviation	Change Management	Catholic Gare Genter	Turnari Nesources Goordinator
IBM	Coordinator	OSU Foundation	Human Resources Coordinator
United States Air Force	Chick Magnet	Osage Million Dollar Elm Casino	Human Resources Specialist
Legal Alternatives	Collections	Oklahoma State University	Human Resources Tech
United States Army	Commissions Officer	WebGenesis Internet Marketing	Internet Marketing Consultant
Allstate Insurance Company	Commercial Claims Adjuster	Federal Aviation Administration	Management and Program Analyst
Wal-Mart	Compensation Project Manager	Enterprise Rent-A-Car	Management Assistant
Oklahoma State University	Construction Project Manager	ABC Equipment Rental Inc.	Manager
Aerotek Inc.	Contract Engineering Recruiter	Victor Securities	Market Analyst
R&D Pattern and Boundary	Core Maker	Fidelity Investments	Mutual Fund Trader
Express Professionals	Data Entry Clerk	Man Power	N/A
Central Oklahoma Community Action Agency	Director	Sam Gresham Arc.	Office Manager
SouthCrest Hospital	Director of Cardiovascular Services	Allied Video Corp.	Office Manager
ConocoPhillips	Division Order Analyst	Southbridge Production Company	Oil & Gas Landman
Stillwater National Bank	Document Imaging Clerk	Prescription Solutions	Operator / Customer Supervisor
Sinclair Tulsa Refining Co.	Environmental Technician	Ward Autoplex	Owner
Express Events Staffing	Event Coordinator	Black Tie Ski Rentals	Partner
Edward Jones Investments	Financial Advisor	United RV	Parts Dept
Oklahoma State University - Tulsa	Financial Aid Advisor	Davita	Patient Care Technician
United States Air Force	Financial Management Officer	Chesapeake Energy	Payroll Supervisor
State Farm	Fire Underwriter	Oklahoma State University	PhD
The Links	General Manager		President
Walt Disney World	Guest Relations Host	Wildman Manufacturing	Production Manager
Linde Process Plants, Inc.	HR Coordinator	SIG Basket	Professional Athlete
United States Air Force	Health Care Administrator	Oklahoma State University	Program Coordinator
Hertz	Hertz Domestic Reservations Supervisor	Tulsa Community Foundation	Program Officer
Whirlpool Corporation	Human Resource Comm. Senior	American Fidelity Assurance	Programmer II
Oklahoma State University	Human Resource Generalist	Baker Hughes	Quotation Specialist III
St. John Health System	Human Resource Team Lead	Advance Research Chemicals	Receptionist

Degree Program: Management (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
HSBC Auto Finance	Refinance Consumer Funder	Lowes	Sales Specialist
Dedicated Logistics Solutions	Regional Operations Manager	Weland Group	Senior IT Recruiter
Motor Guide (owned by Brunswick)	Remote Side Coordinator	Tuxedo Junction	Store Manager
Arkansas Tech University	Resident Director	State Farm	Underwriter
City of Tulsa	ROW Construction Analyst	Hillcrest HealthCare System	Unpayment Supervisor
Southern Aeroparts AMETEK	Sales / Marketing Analyst	Wells Fargo Bank North America	Vice President of Treasury Sales
Southwest Cupid	Sales Manager	Second Baptist Church	Youth Pastor

Degree Program: Management Science and Information Systems

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Bay Area Compliance Lab	Account Executive	Williams Companies Inc.	Compliance Auditor II
Express Integrated Technologies	Accounting / IT	Oklahoma State University	Computer Specialist
Brisbane Business and Associates	Administrative Assistant	Farmers Insurance Group	Developer
Hallmark Stores, Inc	Advanced Programmer	OSU Foundation	Director of Development
TekSystems	Analyst I	Cherokee Connects	Director of Technology
Freedom Communications	Application Support and Development I	ConocoPhillips	GIS Analyst
	Application Developer	Mosaic	Information Services Team Lead
Chesapeake Energy Corporation	Application Developer / Analyst		Insurance Agent
Metavante	Application Development Project Manager	OnCue Marketing LLC	IT Special Projects
Plaza Medical Group	Assistant Administrator		IT Specialist
Citgo Petroleum	Assistant Administrator	IBM	IT Specialist
Chapel Hill United Methodist Church	Assistant to Student Ministries	IBM	IT Specialist
Oklahoma State University	Building Automation Technician	Oklahoma State University	IT Supervisor
JP Morgan	Business Analyst	Cancer Treatment Centers of America	IT Technician II
Zink Brother Inc.	Buyer	Oklahoma State University	Manager
Triton Scientific	C4ISR Engineer	Armada Consulting	Manager of Technology
ConocoPhillips	Change Management Analyst	Tulsa C.A.R.E.S. / Self- Employed	Manager, Info. Sys. / IT Consultant
PPD Inc.	Clinical Research Associate III	America Metal Export Inc	Market Analyst

Degree Program: Management Science and Information Systems (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Great Plains Coca-Cola	Merchandiser	Wal-Mart	Senior Program Analyst
Morton Comprehensive Health	MIS Tech	Conoco Phillips	Service Desk Analyst
Xennsoft Corporation	Network Engineer	Cerner	Software Engineer
Flint Services Company	Network / Security Analyst	The Charles Machine Works, Inc.	Software Engineer
Arthur J Gallagher & Co	Operations Manager	Tradebeam Inc.	Software Engineer
United States Air Force	Pilot C17A	Chesapeake Energy Corporation	Sr. Business Analyst
Level 3 Communications	Planner / Analyst	Pratt & Whitney	Sr. Contracts Specialist
Confidential	President	UniGroup Inc.	Sr. Data Warehouse Architect
Tranter Inc.	Programmer Level 2	Dell Inc.	Sr. Systems Engineer II
Oklahoma State University	Programming Analyst	Matrix Services	Structural Designer
Metavante	Sales Exec.	Pediatric Cardiology of Oklahoma	Systems Admin
Fidelity National Information Services	Senior Application Programmer	Hilti	Systems Analyst 2
ICSynergy International, LP	Senior Architect	Wilburton State Bank	Vice President
EDS	Senior Engineer Analyst	Yomari Inc.	www.yomari.com.np

Degree Program: Marketing

Degree Flogram. Warke	uiig		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Energy Opportunity Growth Resources		Marvin United Methodist Church	Administrative Assistant
Integris Baptist Medical Center		OSU International Education & Outreach	Administrative Assistant
Omni Land Services Inc.		Weyerhaeuser Company	Administrative Assistant
The University of Tulsa	A/R Specialist	Oklahoma State University	Admissions Counselor
Belo Corp.	Account Executive	Google, Inc	AdWords Strategist
World Racing Group	Account Executive, Sales & Marketing	Nease Insurance Agency	Agent
Air Systems Pump Solutions	Account Manager	Breeden Partners LP	Analyst
Baker Hughes	Account Manager	Pitney Bowes	Area Sales Executive
Cox Radio, Tulsa	Account Manager	TBWA Media Arts Lab	Assistant Account Executive
Double Play Promotion	Account Manager	Tyson	Assistant
ISN Software Corporation	Account Manager	Abercrombie and Fitch	Assistant Manager
Dobson Communications	Accounting Assistant	Elliot Chiropractic	Assistant Manager
Thermocopy	Acct Exec	Enterprise Rent-A-Car	Assistant Manager

Degree Program: Marketing (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Quality Inn	Assistant Manager	USAA	Director of Operations
Barkley	Assistant Media Buyer	Arbonne International	District Manager
Dillard's	Assistant Store Manager	The Daily Union	Editor of GO 24/7
Diamond Back Energy Services	Assistant to General Council	Emily and Ashley	Field and Production Manager
PNC Bank	Assistant Vice President	Niem W Power Sports	Finance Manager
Opinion Research		5 0	-
Northwest, Inc.	Associate Project Manager	Baker Hughes - Centrilift	Financial Analyst Financial Service
Gap, Inc.	Associate Store Manager	American International Group	Representative
Vail Resorts - Keystone Resort	Asst Manager of Product Services & Sales	Southwest Airlines	Flight Attendant
Chesapeake Energy	Asst Title Landman	Baker Hughes Drilling Fluids	Fluid Service Rep.
Bank of Oklahoma Financial	Bank Secrecy Act Investigator	Westlake Ace Hardware	General Manager
Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.	Branch Manager	Oklahoma State University	Graduate Admissions Officer
R&M Energy Systems	Business Dev Manager	New Product Development Center, OSU	Graduate Assistant
Dell	Business Sales Representative	Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant
Staples	Business Development Associate	US Steel	Human Resources Administrator
United States Army	Career Counselor	OakTree Software, Inc.	Human Resources Administrator
Citynet Fiber Network	Carrier Sales Representative	Airmark Lodging	Human Resources Manager
State Farm Insurance	Claims Processor	Ferguson Enterprises	Inside Sales
Houston Business Journal	Classified Account Executive	Dentsply Tulsa Dental Specialties	Inside Sales & Service
Electronica Pan Americana	Commercial Manager	Aviation Training Consulting, LLC	Instructional Systems Developer
MidFirst Bank	Commercial Sales Plan Coordinator	Rausch Coleman Homes	Job Site Superintendent
Ocean Dental	Community Awareness Rep.	Wal-Mart	Load Logistics Manager
Lakeshore Staffing	Contractor	Cherokee Casino Resort	Main Cage Shift Manager
The University of Tulsa	Coordinator of Campus Programs and Events	Peace Corps	Management Analyst
AT&T	Corporate Account Exec	D'Vine Wine	Manager
Enterprise Rent-A-Car	Corporate Account Manager	Jake's Loft	Manager
Cherokee Nation Enterprises	Corporate Promotions Coordinator	INO Records	Manager of National Promotions
MidFirst Bank	Customer Experience Manager	DCI Biologicals Bryan, LLC	Manager / Director
Farmers Insurance	Customer Service Representative	Commercial Aircraft Interior	Marketing & Government Sales

Degree Program: Marketing (continued)

Degree Program. Warket	ing (continued)		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
National Center for Competency Testing	Marketing Agent	Cigna Health Care	Provider Relations Specialist
Innovative Healthcare Corporation	Marketing Coordinator	Chinowth & Cohen Realtors	Realtor
Oklahoma State University Athletics	Marketing Coordinator	McGrew Real Estate	Realtor
Chamber of Commerce	Marketing Intern	OKC Police Dept	Recruit in Police Academy
US Cellular	Marketing Intern	Melton Trucklines	Recruiter
AT&T	Marketing Manager	OSECO	Regional Sales Manager
Penny's Concrete Inc.	Marketing Manager	Dollar Thrifty Auto Group	Revenue Analyst
ConnectShip, Inc.	Marketing / Business Development Manager	City of Tulsa	Revenue Processor
Air Crawford Media	Office Manager	J&J Sports	Rules and Operations
, DDS, PC	Office Manager	Ferguson Enterprises	Sales
OMP Direct	Online Communications Strategist	Ferguson Enterprises	Sales
Cardwell Trucking and Sand	Paperwork and Travel Loader	Dolphin Medical	Sales Associate
Kivell, Rayment & Francis, PC	Payoff Coordinator	Jim Norton Toyota	Sales Associate
Paycom	Payroll	Bob Moore	Sales Consultant
Paycom	Payroll Specialist - Team Leader	Fenton Motors in Stillwater	Sales Consultant
Wells Fargo	Personal Banker	Sundove Industrial Co., Ltd.	Sales Executive
Crew Land Research Limited	Petroleum Landman	Automatic Data Processing	Sales Manager
Eli Lilly and Company	Pharmaceutical Sales Rep	Women of Faith	Sales Manager
Daiichi Sankyo	Pharmacy Sales Rep	Nordstrom	Sales Manager
Wal-Mart	Photo Technician	Cintas Corporation	Sales Rep
Stillwater Medical Center	Physicians Application Analyst	Rich Insurance Group	Senior Marketing Specialist
Panoak	President	Sherwin Williams	Store Manager
Fossil Inc.	Product Coordinator	University of Central Oklahoma	Student Activity Fee Budget Manager
Craneware	Product Marketing Manager	Society of Exploration Geophysicists	Student Affairs Coordinator
Annie Co.	Professional Golfer	Conoco Phillips	Supply and Trade Manager
Junior Achievement of Eastern Oklahoma	Program Manager	Shining Missions School	Teacher
St. John Health System	Project Coordinator	MidFirst Bank	Teller
Aerox Exchange	Project Manager	Oklahoma Fidelity Bank	Teller 1
Conoco Phillips	Property Maintenance Rep	PGA of America	Tournament Coordinator of Operations

Degree Program: **Marketing** (continued)

Employer	Job Title
Blue Bell Creameries	Territory Manager
Shaw Industries	Territory Manager
Houghton Mifflin Publishing	Textbook Sales Representative
Oklahoma RedHawks	Ticket Sales Account Executive
RJ Reynolds Tobacco	Trade Marketing Representative

Employer	Job Title
Comcast Sports Net	TV Production
Pepsi Bottling Group	Unit Sales Manager
Fish Window Cleaning Plaster & Wald Consulting Corp.	Vice President of Sales VP of Marketing & Business Development

College of Education

Degree Program: Athletic Training

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Spherion	Administrative Assistant	Paychex	Sales Consultant
Butler Community College	Assistant Athletic Trainer	Alert Services	Territorial Sales Representative
University of Colorado at Colorado Springs	Graduate Assistant Athletic Trainer	Bank of Oklahoma	Wire Clerk 2

Degree Program: Aviation Sciences

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
	Advertising Coordinator	Aerospace Corporation	Lean Manufacturing Coordinator
APT Services Inc.	Aeronautical Information Specialist	Charleston's	Manager
Chautauqua Airlines	Airline Pilot	GKN Aerospace	Manager
County of Sacramento	Airport Operations Officer	Omni Air International	Manager of Internal Evaluation
Philadelphia International Airport	Assistant Operations Officer	FlightSafety International	Manager, Product Marketing
FlightSafety International	Avionics Engineer	ANET	Network Technician
Dell	Business Sales	Tree Stump Removal	Owner / Operator
UND Aerospace Foundation	Cirrus Access Pilot	Going Coastal	Pilot
Brewer Aviation	Commercial Pilot	Pinnacle Airlines	Pilot
Los Angeles World Airports	Community Administrative Support Worker	US Air Force	Pilot
Frito Lay	Detailer	United States Air Force	Pilot
American Eagle Airlines Inc.	First Officer	USAF, McConnell AFB	Production OIC
Delta Air Lines	First Officer, Boeing 767	Cessna Aircraft Company	Six Sigma Black Belt
Oklahoma State University	Flight Instructor	Acord Transportation	Vice President

Degree Program: Education (Non-Certification program)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Business Training Library	Business Representative	Indianapolis Colts	Player
Kansas State Research & Extension	County 4-H Youth Development Agent	Team Takedown	Professional Spider
, Dentist	Dental Hygienist	Level 3 Communications	Project Manager
Owasso 8th Grade Center	English Teacher	Oklahoma State University	Receptionist
United States Army	Infantry Platoon Leader	Simmons Co.	Retail Account Specialist

Degree Program: Education (Non-Certification Program) (continued)

Employer	Job Title		Employer	Job Title
Smith International / Smith Services	Sales Executive / Account Manager	_	Maysville Public Schools	Teacher / Coach
Ricoh Business Solutions	Sales Rep.		Stillwater Public Schools	Teacher / Football Coach
Jackson Hewitt	Tax Preparer		Perkins Headstart	Teacher's Assistant

Degree Program: **Elementary Education**

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Mustang Public Schools	1st Grade Teacher	McCord Elementary School	5th Grade Teacher
Noble Public Schools	1st Grade Teacher	Owasso 7th Grade Center	7th Grade English Teacher
Panola Schools	1st Grade Teacher	Edmond Schools	7th Grade Teacher
Tulsa Public Schools	1st Grade Teacher	Oklahoma State University	Administrative Support Assistant
Jenks Public School	2nd Grade Teacher	Tinker Child Development Center	Child Development Program Assistant
Moore Public Schools	2nd Grade Teacher	Oklahoma Department of Human Services	Child Welfare Specialist
Mustang Public Schools	2nd Grade Teacher	Cabot Public Schools	Classroom Teacher
Union Public Schools	2nd Grade Teacher	Uniside School District 497	Classroom Teacher
Fort Bend Independent School District	2nd Grade Teacher	Scanning America	Data Entry
Metro Christian Academy	2nd Grade Teacher	Ponca City Public Schools	Elementary Teacher
Perryton ISD	2nd Grade Teacher	Mountain Home School District	Elementary Counselor
Kildare School	3rd Grade Teacher	Luther Public Schools	English Teacher
Rogers Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Holy Trinity Catholic School	Kindergarten Teacher
Sulphur Elementary School	3rd Grade Teacher	Ponca City Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher
Tulsa Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Sts. Peter and Paul Catholic School	Middle School Math / Science Teacher
Cushing Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Glencoe Public Schools	Music Teacher
Jennings Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Perry Pharmacy	Office Manager
Ponca Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Ft. Smith Public School	Pre K Professional
Putnam City Schools	3rd Grade Team Leader	Comanche Public Schools	Pre-K Teacher
South O'Brien Community School District	4th - 6th Grade Student Advocate	Tulsa Public Schools	Reading Specialist and Art Teacher
Orange County Public Schools	4th Grade Teacher	Bethel Public Schools	Special Education Teacher
Plano Independent School District	4th Grade Teacher	Tampa Independent School District	Substitute
Tulsa Public Schools	4th Grade Teacher	Broken Arrow Public Schools	Teacher
Tulsa Public Schools	5th Grade Homeroom Teacher	Coppell ISD	Teacher

Degree Program: **Elementary Education** (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Coweta Public Schools	Teacher	Putnam City Schools	Teacher
Guthrie Public Schools	Teacher	Sand Springs Public School	Teacher
Hobart Public Schools	Teacher	Stillwater Public Schools	Teacher
Humble Independent Schools	Teacher	Stillwater Public Schools	Teacher
Humble ISD	Teacher	Sulfur Public School	Teacher
Keystone Elementary School	Teacher	Tulsa Public Schools	Teacher
Noble Public Schools	Teacher	Tulsa Public Schools	Teacher
Perry Public Schools	Teacher	Widefield School District	Teacher
Putnam City	Teacher	Edmond Public Schools	Teacher's Assistant
Putnam City Schools	Teacher	Peace Corps	Volunteer

Degree Program: Health, Health Promotion, and Health Education & Promotion Programs

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
180 Medical	Account Manager	Wesley Medical Center	Nurse Tech
American Red Cross	Assistant Director	DATL	Office Manager
The Spine and Rehabilitation Center	Chiropractor	CJ Pint Management Company, LLC	Owner and Manager
Hargrove Manufacturing Company	Crew Chief of Manufacturing	Health Revolution Fitness Studio	Owner, Manager, and Personal Trainer
Williams	Employee Wellness Specialist	Deaconess Hospital	Physical Therapist
St. John Health Club	Exercise Physiologist	Sojourn Care	Program Development Coordinator
Saint Francis Health Zone	Exercise Specialist	The Little Gym	Program Director
SemGroup	Fitness Director	Rural Health Project Northwest AHEC	Project Assistant
St. John Medical Center	Fitness Instructor	Dollar Thrifty Automotive Group	Safety Coordinator
Tulsa Community College	Fitness Specialist Graduate Assistant - Sport	Oklahoma State University	Senior Administrative Support Assistant
University of Arkansas	Club Program	Integris PACER Fitness Center	Supervisor, Business Services
Lifetime Fitness	Group Training Coordinator	Dixon Public Schools	Teacher
Pfizer Pharmaceuticals	Healthcare Representative	Goober Drilling	Truck Driver
Changes	Instructor	Beach Cities YMCA	Youth Development Coordinator

Degree Program: Leisure Studies

Employer	Job Title
City of Plano	
OSU Extension	4-H Extension Educator
OSU Medical Center	Certified Recreation Specialist
Pioneer Library System	Children Services Assistant
Oklahoma State University	Coordinator Intramural Sports
Havenwyck Hospital	CTRS
St. Francis Hospital	CTRS
Express Personnel	Event Manager

Employer	Job Title
Oklahoma State University	Investigator
ThyssenKrup Elevator	Lead Project Coordinator for NY Region
Tulsa Center for Behavioral Health	Recreation Therapist
Hillcrest Medical Center	Recreational Therapist
North Texas State Hospital Boy Scouts of America	Registered Therapist Senior Districts Exec.
Bike One	Store Manager

Degree Program: Physical Education

Employer	Job Title
Seaman Unified School District	8th Grade Science Teacher
Garfield County Public Schools	Assistant Building Test Coordinator
Bristow Public Schools	Assistant Principal
Jennings Schools	Athletic Director
	Coach / Teacher
Construction	Construction Worker
Plano Independent School	Director
Unit Drilling	Foreman on an Oil Rig

Employer	Job Title
International Mission Board	Language Student
North Shore Energy and Investments, Inc	Petroleum Land Man
Stillwater Public Schools	Physical Education Teacher
Choctaw/Nicoma Park Public Schools	Teacher
Stillwater Junior High	Teacher
Vinita Public Schools	Teacher / Coach
City of Tulsa Police Department	Tulsa Police Officer

Degree Program: Secondary Education

Employer	Job Title
Stillwater Middle School	6th Grade Science Teacher
Edmond Public Schools	6th Grade Spanish Teacher
Woodward Public Schools	7th Grade English Teacher
Aline-Cleo Public Schools	8-12th Grade Math
Union Public Schools	Biology Teacher
Miami Public Schools	Business Education / History Teacher
Bridgeway, Inc.	Counselor
Tharldson Incorporation	Desk Clerk

Employer	Job Title
Putnam City Schools	Environmental Science Teacher
Bob Moore Auto Group	Finance Manager
Ponca City Public Schools	HS Math Teacher
Norman Public Schools	High School English Teacher
USD 407	High School Science Teacher
Braggs Public Schools	High School Math Teacher / Coach
Ponca City Schools	Instructor
Paolo Verde Elementary School	Junior High Teacher

Degree Program: **Secondary Education** (continued)

zog.ee. regiani. Cool.	radify Eddodtion (continuou)		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Joplin Humane Society	Kennel Cleaner and Dog Feeder	Jenks Public Schools	Teacher
University of Oklahoma	Math Specialist	Perry Public Schools	Teacher
Covington-Douglas Public Schools	Middle / High Math & Spanish Teacher	Perry Public Schools	Teacher
Old World Painting, Inc.	Painter	Round Rock Independent School District	Teacher
CVS Pharmacy	Pharmacist	Sentinel Public School	Teacher
Farm Credit Canada	Program Manager	Springfield Public Schools	Teacher
Frontier Public School	Science Department Head	Stillwater Public Schools	Teacher
Ft. Worth ISD	Science Teacher	Tulsa Public Schools	Teacher
Liberty Public Schools	Science Teacher	Union Public Schools	Teacher
Miami Public Schools	Science Teacher	Yukon Public Schools	Teacher
USD 303	Science Teacher	Alva Public Schools	Teacher and Coach
Oklahoma State University	Senior Academic Counselor	Sapulpa Public Schools	Teacher and Coach
Tulsa School of Arts and Sciences	Social Studies Teacher	Chisholm Middle School	Teacher, Language Arts
Yale Public Schools	Social Studies Teacher	Carrollton-Farmers Branch ISD	Teacher / Coach
Perkins-Tryon Junior High	Spanish / Algebra 1 Teacher	Owasso Public Schools	Teacher / Coach
Edmond Public Schools	Special Education Alternative Teacher	Putnam City High School	Teacher / Coach
Catholic Schools of Tulsa	Substitute	Stillwater Public Schools	Teaching Assistant
Butner Public Schools	Teacher	Lawrence Public Schools	Title I Math Paraeducator
Guthrie Public School	Teacher		

College of Engineering, Architecture and Technology

Degree Program: Architectural Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
L.A. Fuess Partners	Engineer in Training	Atlantic Engineering Services	Structural Designer
Crafton Tull Sparks and Associates	Engineering Intern	ENGlobal Engineering	Structural Designer
Kirkpatrick Forest Curtis PC	Engineering Intern	Butler Rosenbury & Partners	Structural Engineer, EIT
Trundledean LLC	Engineering Intern	HKS	Structural Engineering Intern
MBJ Consulting Structural Engineers	Project Engineer		

Degree Program: Architecture

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Cannon Design	Architect	Graber and Associates	Intern Architect
Pelli Clarke Pelli Architects	Architect	Mass Architects	Intern Architect
Lehman Smith McLeish	Architect II	Allen-Killcoyne Architects	Junior Architect
Callison	Associate in Architect Staff	SB Architects (Sandy Babcock)	Project Designer
Defense Department, United States Navy	Civil Engineer Corps Officer		

Degree Program: Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering

	9	_	
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
USDA - Natural Reso Conservation Ser.	ources Agricultural Engineer	ONEOK	Environmental Specialist
Case	Engineer	Abilene Environmental Laboratory	Laboratory Technician
Alexander Consulting	g, Inc. Environmental Consultant	Aquaterra Environmental Solutions	Project Engineer
The Bama Companie	es Environmental Manager	Leggett and Platt	Project Engineer 2

Degree Program: Chemical Engineering

<u> </u>			
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Oklahoma State University	Accountant II	McClure Engineering, Inc	Design Engineer
Chesapeake Energy Marketing, Inc.	Associate Facilities Engineer	Conoco Phillips	Engineer
Fluor	Associate Process Engineer	Honeywell	Engineer 2
Conoco Phillips	Design Coordinator	Oklahoma Natural Gas	Engineer III

Degree Program: Chemical Engineering (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
University of California at Berkeley	Graduate Student	Lafarge	Production CP
Amazon.com	Operations Manager	Chesapeake Energy	Production Engineer
Magellan Midstream Pipeline	Pipeline Integrity Engineer	Magellan Pipeline	Project Manager of Quality and Tec.
ExxonMobil	Planning Engineer	ICX Nomadics	Research and Development Engineer
Ingenious Inc	Process Engineer	Total Parts Plus	Supervisor of Environmental Engineering
KBR	Process Engineer	Halliburton	Technical Professional
Service and Technology Corporation	Process Engineer	F&M Bank & Trust Company	Technical Support Specialist
Yuba Heat Transfer	Product Engineer / Thermal	Air Hygiene International	Test Specialist
National Instruments	Product Marketing Manager		

Degree Program: Civil and Environmental Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Kimley-Horn and Associates	Analyst	Oklahoma Dept of Transportation	Engineering Intern
JB Hare and Associates	Associate Engineer	Tetra Tech	Engineering Intern
Senergy	Civil Engineer	United States Army Corps of Engineers	Hydraulic Engineer
Triad Design Group	Civil Engineer	Aquaterra Environmental Solutions, Inc.	Project Engineer
Willbros Engineering	Civil Engineer	Garver Engineers	Project Manager
George Butler Associates, Inc.	Civil Engineer, EIT	Jacobs Carter Burgess	Project Manager
Oklahoma Dept of Transportation	Construction Manager	SBM Offshore	Quality HSE Engineer
US Army Corps of Engineers	Construction Scheduler	OSU	RA
Garver Engineers	Design Engineer	Quebecor	Six Single Black Belt
Colorado State Dept of Transportation	EIT I	Bucher Willis & Ratliff Corporation	Transportation Engineer

Degree Program: Construction Management Technology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
JP Construction	Assistant Superintendent	Charter Builders	Project Engineer
Henson Construction	Construction Manager	Manhattan Construction	Project Engineer
Oklahoma State University	Construction Project Manager	Manhattan Construction	Project Engineer
Wells Travel Stops	Field Construction Manager	Centennial Contractors	Project Manager

Degree Program: Construction Management Technology (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Crossland Construction Company	Project Manager	Smith & Pickel Construction	Project Manager
DWS Development	Project Manager	Myrl and Roy Paving	Project Manager / Estimator
M.J. Lee Construction	Project Manager	Bowfor Construction	Senior Project Engineer
Silver Spur Construction	Project Manager		

Degree Program: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
NCH	Analyst	MPW Engineering	Engineer of Record
Koppel, Patrick, Heybl & Dawson	Attorney	Booz Allen Hamilton	Information Security Engineer
Oklahoma State University Foundation	Database Administrator	Photodigm	Laser Engineer
United States Air Force	Deputy Chief of Engineering	Abon Inc.	Network Administrator
Navaco	Design Engineer	Central Machine and Tool Co.	Project Engineer
Oklahoma Gas and Electric	Distribution Engineer	Zuhair Fayez Engineering Consultants	Project Manager
Georgia Pacific	Electrical and Instrumentation Planner	Texas A&M University	Research Assistant
Cameron International Corp.	Electrical Engineer	Oklahoma State	Research Assistant
The Boeing Company	Electrical Engineer 1	Submersible Pumps, Inc.	Systems Engineer
Strategic Solutions International	Electrical Engineer Intern	TerraVerde Technologies	Systems Engineer
Tinker Air Force Base	Electronics Engineer	Cohesive Automation, Inc.	Systems Sales
Tinker Air Force Base	Electronics Engineer	Mustang Engineering LP	Technical Professional
US Air Force	Electronics Engineer	ST Microelectronics	Technical Team Leader
Boeing	Electrophysics Engineer / Scientist	Invictus Trading DMCC, Dubai UAE	Trading Manager
Garmin	Embedded Software Test Engineer	American Electric Power	Transmission Line Engineer
Verizon	Engineer	Raytheon	TX Deputy Hardware Engineering Director
Hallmark Cards, Inc.	Engineer I		

Degree Program: Electrical Engineering Technology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Raytheon - Space and Airborne Systems		Hawker Beechcraft Corp	Avionics and Electrical Engineer
Hetronic USA	Application Design Engineer	Trane	Controls Estimator III

Degree Program: Electrical Engineering Technology (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
FW Murphy	Design Engineer	Lowe's	Sales Associate
Michelin North America	Electrical Engineering Technician	Devon Energy Corporation	SCADA Analyst
Lockheed Martin	Electronic Engineer	Bit Systems	Signals Analyst
Electronic Transaction Consultants	Engineer 1	FW Murphy	Technical Services Engineer
General Electric Transportation	Hardware Engineer	Slick Production Incorporated	Vice President
Halliburton Energy Services	Maintenance Professional		

Degree Program: Fire Protection & Safety Technology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Anderson Safety	Compliance Coordinator	City of Tulsa	Firefighter
Ergometrics	Consultant	Tulsa Fire Department	Firefighter
Covert Cadillac	Courter	Kansas City Kansas Fire Department	Firefighter EMT
City of Raleigh, North Carolina	Deputy Fire Marshall	Village of Mount Prospect Fire Department	Firefighter / Paramedic
Boral Construction Materials, OK	EHS Manager	ConocoPhillips	Health and Safety Specialist
Brunswick Corporation	Environmental Health and Safety Manager	Oxy USA Inc.	Health and Environment Safe Specialist
Insurance Services Office, Inc.	Field Rep	Wynnewood Refining Company	HES Safety Specialist
Schirmer Engineering	Fire and Protection Consultant	ConocoPhillips	HSE Specialist
Hilti Inc	Fire Protection Engineer	XL Insurance	Loss Control Consultant
AREVA NP, Inc.	Fire Protection Engineer	Quartz Mountain Aerospace	Mfg Eng / Safety Coordinator
BFW International	Fire Protection Engineer	Halliburton Energy Services	MWD Field Engineer
Poole Fire Protection	Fire Protection Engineer	Chevron Phillips Chemical Co. LP	Personnel Safety Representative
The Pipco Companies Ltd.	Fire Protection Engineer	BP	Process Safety Engineer
South Metro Fire Rescue	Fire Protection Specialist	Brahma Group, Inc	Project Engineer
City of Dallas	Fire Protections Engineer	All Steel Building Company	Project Manager
	Fire Sprinkler Designer	Turner Construction Corporation	Project Safety Manager
Ryan Fire Protection Center	Fire Sprinkler Designer	Skip	Safety and Fire Complaint Coordinator
	Fire Systems Designer	Westcon Industries	Safety Technician
City of Sapulpa	Firefighter	Self-employed	Self-employed

Degree Program: Fire Protection & Safety Technology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Liberty Mutual Property	Senior Loss Prevention Consultant	Anadarko Industries	Test Safety Officer
Control Fire Systems	Systems Designer		

Degree Program: Industrial Engineering and Management

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
	Account Executive	Sabre Holdings	Manager, Profitability Systems
Vinson Process Controls	Account Manager	Helmerich & Payne International Drilling	Operations Engineer
LBR Inc	Airport Consultant	ONEOK Partners	Operations Engineer
Riverfield Country Day School	Faculty	Nike, Inc.	Program Administrator
Lowe's Companies, Inc.	Field Industrial Engineer	The Children's Center	Projects Assistant
Luminant Mining	Fuel Quality Engineer	Cessna Aircraft Company	Reliability Engineer
Racine Missile Systems	Industrial Engineer	Baker Hughes - Centrilift	Systems Engineer
United States Air Force	Industrial Engineer	Hunton Trane	Systems Engineer
Roberts Auto Center	Internet Manager		

Degree Program: Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering – Aerospace Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
FAA	Aerospace Engineer	L3 Communications	Design Engineer
United States Air Force	Aerospace Engineer	Aircraft Company	Engineer
United States Air Force	Aerospace Propulsion Engineer	Research Assistant at OSU	Research Assistant
United States Air Force	Airlift Pilot	Lockheed Martin	Stress Analyst
Cessna Aircraft Company	Associate Engineer	L3 Communications	Structural Engineer
Cessna Aircraft Company	Associate Engineer - Propulsion	U.S Government	Weapons Analyst

Degree Program: Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering – Mechanical Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Baker Hughes		Zeeco	Applications Engineer
Northern Oklahoma College	Adjunct Instructor	Lockheed Martin	Assistant to Engineer
Lockheed Martin	Aeronautical Engineer	Burns and McDonnell	Assistant Mechanical Engineer
United States Air Force	AMU Assistant Officer in Charge	Halliburton Energy Services	Assoc Tech Prof Mech

Degree Program: Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering – Mechanical Engineering (continued)

Degree Frogram. Mechanical and Acrospace Engineering (continued)			
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Morgan & Finnegan LLP	Associate (Patent Litigation)	Kimberly-Clark Corporation	Operations Consultant
Halliburton	Associate Technical Professional	XTO Energy	Operations Engineer
United States Navy	Combat and Information Center Officer	General Electric	Operations Leadership Training Program
Conoco Phillips	Commercial & Technical Lead	City of Tulsa	Operations Manager
Exxon Mobil	Contact Engineer	Nautilus	Product Engineer
Spirit Aero Systems	Design Engineer	Western States Fire Protection	Project Designer
Johnson Controls	Design Engineer 1		Project Engineer
	Engineer	Armstrong World Industries	Project Engineer
Elevator Solutions International	Engineer	Baker Hughes	Project Engineer
Cessna Aircraft Company	Engineering Associate	Baker Oil Tools	Project Engineer
Cessna Aircraft Company	Engineering Associate Material	Bonavista Technology	Project Engineer
Oklahoma Gas and Electric	Engineering Tech.	Rotary Compressor Systems Inc.	Project Engineer
J. Ray McDermott	Field Engineer	Qatar Petroleum	Project Engineer (Mechanical- Static)
Schlumberger	Field Engineer	OSU School of Mech. Aero. Engr.	RA/TA
Smith International	Field Engineering Manager	Oklahoma State University	Research Assistant
Venhem Architecture and Engineering Firm	Intern	Oklahoma State University	Research Engineer
Spirit Aero Systems	Liaison Engineer	Smithco Engineering	Sales and Project Engineer
L-Three Communications	Mechanical Engineer	Exterran	Sales Engineer
CB&I	Mechanical Engineer	Schlumberger	Sand Screens Sustaining Engineer
Conoco Phillips	Mechanical Engineer	Exxon Mobil	Senior Engineer
Engineering Design Associates	Mechanical Engineer	Johnson Controls	Senior Engineer
Naval Surface Warfare Center - Panama City	Mechanical Engineer	Spirit Aero Systems	Stress Analyst
Tinker Air Force Base	Mechanical Engineer	Callidus Technology	Structural Engineer
United States Air Force	Mechanical Engineer	Sandia National Laboratories	Systems Engineer
Willbros	Mechanical Engineer	Halliburton Energy Services	Technical Professional - Mechanical
Chicago Bridge & Iron Company, NV	Mechanical Engineer II	Baker Hughes Centrilift	Technical Support Engineer II
Conoco Phillips	Mechanical / Project Engineer	Chevron	Turnaround Engineer

Degree Program: Mechanical Engineering Technology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Tucker Wireline Services		Department of Defense	Mechanical Engineer
Baker Hughes - Hughes Christensen	Applications Engineer	Department of Defense	Mechanical Engineer
Zeeco	Controls and Instrumentation Engineer	ICX Technology	Mechanical Engineer
McLeroy Manufacturing	Design Engineer	Zrhd Pc	Mechanical Engineer
Ren Corporation	Design Engineer	McAlester Army Ammunition Plant	Mechanical Engineer (Energy Coordinator)
Cessna Aircraft Company	Design Engineer	DRS Technologies	Process Engineer
GESCO	Engineer	International Corporation of Oklahoma	Product Engineer
Energy Services	Engineer	Chesapeake Energy	Production Foreman
	Engineering Tech / Drafter	Communication Test Design, Inc.	Program Mgmt
Hughes Christensen	Field Engineer	Techtronic Industries	Project Engineer II
Kiewit Energy	Field Engineer	SGS Inc.	Project Lead Engineer
Chesapeake Energy	Field Technician	Bell Helicopter	Quality Engineer
Flight Safety International	flightsafety.com	RB Akins Company	Sales Engineer
Stillwater Medical Center	Maintenance Technician	Smith Technologies	Senior CAD/CAM Specialist
Nissan Industrial Engine Mfg	Manufacture Engineer / QA Engineer	Tetratek Inc.	Staff Engineer
FW Murphy	Manufacturing Engineer	Northrop Grumman	Stress Analyst
Lockheed Martin	Manufacturing Engineer	Urbitran	Structural Engineer
Mercury Marine	Manufacturing Engineer	Halliburton	Technical Professional
Smith Technologies	Manufacturing Engineer	STMicroelectronics Inc.	Technical Team Leader
Spirit AeroSystems	Manufacturing Engineer	CMI Terex	Tooling Engineer
Navico	Mechanical Design Engineer	Stillwater National Bank	Vault Teller

College of Human Environmental Sciences

Degree Program: **Design, Housing and Merchandising**

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Marsh		Crow Creek Energy II LLC	Land Analyst
OSU		Armstrong Bank	Legal Assistant
Standard Register	Account Manager	Byrne, Cardenas & Smitherman, LLP	Legal Assistant
Dillard's	Area Sales Manager	Lakeview Middle School	Library Assistant
Abercrombie and Fitch	Assistant Designer of Male Headwear	JCPenny	Merchandise Asst
Fossil Incorporated	Associate Account Executive	Ocean Dental	Office Development Assistant
Mary Kay Inc.	Buyer	Baker Lane Cottage Ind.	Owner
The Kitchen Source	Design Associate		Personal Assistant / Accounting / Bookkeeping
Architectural Market, Inc.	Design Coordinator	Wal-Mart	Product Development Manager
Scott Rice	Designer	Business Office Systems	Project Designer
Wilbanks and Associates	Designer	Dan-D Co., Inc.	Project Designer
Scott Rice	Designer / A&D Workspace Consultant	Nordstrom	Sales Associate
Target	Executive Team Lead Human Resources	Pottery Barn	Sales Associate
	Fashion Designer	BCBG	Sales Associate
Corgan Associates	Interior Designer	Citizens Bank in Edmond	Senior Personal Banker
	Interior Designer	Gerber Technology	Software Product Specialist
Forrest Perkins	Interior Designer	American Eagle Outfitters	Stock Lead
Property Arts Incorporated	Interior Designer	Ted Baker	Store Manager
Rees Associates Inc.	Interior Designer	KTMG	Tax Associate
Slick Mars	Interior Designer	Rockwall Independent School District	Teacher
McFarland Davies Architect	Junior Interior Designer		

Degree Program: Hotel and Restaurant Administration

0			
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
AIM Services		Aramark Education K12	Assistant Food Service Director
TLC Plumbing and Utility, Inc.	Accounting Clerk	Luby's Cafeteria	Associate Manager
Pendant Restaurant Group	Area Cultural Operations	Crowne Plaza Tulsa	Catering & CMD Associate
Chick-Fil-A	Assistant Manager	OSU Foundation / Athletics	Club Seats Coordinator

Degree Program: Hotel and Restaurant Administration (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Ackerman McQueen	Executive Assistant	Cork 'N Bottle	Owner
Charleston's Restaurant	Front House Manager	Sarah's Pastries and Candies	Pastry Chef
Hyatt Place	Gallery Host	Arvest Bank	Private Banking Specialist
Fairfield Inn & Suites by Marriott	General Manager	Colombia Sussex	Restaurant Supervisor
Charleston's Restaurant	Kitchen Manager	Hyatt Hotels and Resorts	Sales Manager
The Public Defenders Office	Legal Intern	Hearthstone Fine Dining	Saute Chef
Chedders Casual Cafe	Manager	Ferguson Enterprise	Show Room Consultant
Enid Urology	Medical Assistant	OSU Cowboy Dining	Suite Service Manager
Cimarron Hotel and Suites	Night Auditor	CSK Systems Corporation	System Engineer
Holiday Inn Express	Night Auditor	Wichita Falls Independent School District	Teacher
Vanco Equipment Company	Office Manager	Anne Elaine	Wedding Consultant

Degree Program: Human Development and Family Science

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Stillwater Public Schools	2nd Grade Teacher	Family & Children's Services	Case Manager - Mental Health Adult
Glencoe Elementary School	3rd Grade	DaySpring Villa	Case Manager / Children's Coordinator
Doulos Ministries	Accountant	Family & Children's Services	Case Manager II
Winner Com.	Accounting Assistant	SoonerStart Early Intervention	Child Development Specialist
Cardinal Capital Partners	Administrative Assistant	Texas Dept of Family Protective Services	Child Protective Services Investigator
Oklahoma State University	Administrative Associate	State of Oklahoma	Child Welfare Specialist
University Testing	Administrative Support Specialist	Oklahoma Department of Human Services	Child Welfare Specialist
Adoption Choices of Oklahoma	Adoption Case Manager	State of Oklahoma	Child Welfare Specialist
Dillon International	AEC Consultant & Case Manager	Oklahoma Department of Human Services	Child Welfare Specialist II
State Farm Insurance	Agency Field Support Staff	North Care Center	Children and Family Therapist
Bentonville Public Schools	Aid Position	U.S. Air Force	Community Readiness Consultant
OSU Stillwater	Aquatics Coordinator	Head Start	Coordinator
Children's Home of Lubbock Neighborhood Services	Case Manager	Buckner Children and Family Services	Counselor / Case Manager
Organization	Case Manager	The Spencer Company	Designer
State of Oklahoma Dept of Human Services	Case Manager	The University of Texas at Arlington	Development Research Associate

Degree Program: Human Development and Family Science (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Tulsa Developmental			
Pediatrics and Center for Family Psychology	Director of Personnel	YMCA of Greater Tulsa	Program Director
First Presbyterian Church	Director of Youth Ministry	Tulsa County Health Department	Public Health Nurse
Oklahoma State Department of Education	Early Childhood Coordinator	Faith Family Clinic	Receptionist
Conoco Phillips	EDI Implementation Specialist	Southcrest Hospital	Receptionist
Opportunities Inc., Head Start	Family Advocate	Paragon Film	Recruiting and Retention Coordinator
Margaret Hudson Program Broken Arrow	Family Support Specialist	Oklahoma State University	Research Assistant
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant	Oklahoma State University	Research Assistant
Infant Development Center	Graduate Assistant Teacher	Oklahoma State University	Research Assistant
Oklahoma State University	Grant Coordinator	Oklahoma State University	Research Grad Assistant
Oklahoma State University	Human Resource Assistant	Stillwater Public Schools	Responsible Thinking Classroom Teacher
Flint Energy Services Inc.	Human Resources Consultant	OSU Operate Extension	SCS Extension Operator
Stillwater Domestic Violence Services	Intake Worker	National Electrical Contractors	Secretary
Jenks Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher	Department of Human Services	Social Services Specialist
Sapulpa	Kindergarten Teacher	State of Oklahoma Dept of Human Services	Social Worker
YMCA of Greater Tulsa - Hutcherson Branch	Lead Teacher	Smart Start	Special Projects Coordinator
Edmond Family Counseling	Licensed Marital and Family Therapist	Supercuts	Stylist
Victory Life Child Development Center	Master Teacher	Birdville School Districts	Teacher
St. John Hospital	Master Teacher	Claremore Public Schools	Teacher
Home Depot	Merchandising Associate	Community Action Project	Teacher
	Nanny	Mid-Del Public School	Teacher
Family	Nanny	Tulsa Public Schools	Teacher
Anadarko Public Schools	Pre-K Teacher	Community Action Project	Teacher III
Yukon Public Schools	Pre-K Teacher	Community Action Project of Tulsa County	Teacher IV
Oklahoma State Child Development Lab	Pre-K Teacher	St. John Medical Center	Team Leader
Wapanucka Public Schools	Preschool Teacher	Central Oklahoma Community Mental Health	Triage Specialist Assistant
Bluejacket Public Schools	Preschool Teacher	Oklahoma Employment Security Commission	Work Force Services Specialist 3
Escondido Christian School	Preschool Teacher	Bethesda Girls Home	Youth Guidance Specialist

Degree Program: Nutritional Sciences

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
City of Stillwater		Otoe-Missouria Tribe	Nutritionist
Oklahoma State University	Area Coordinator	Seiling Health Care Center	Office Assistant
Rogers State University	Assistant to the Dean of Math and Science	Just Between Friends Ada/Ardmore/Durant	Owner
OU Medical Center	Clerk	Saint Francis Hospital	Production Supervisor
Stillwater Medical Center	Clinical Dietitian	Roche Diagnostics	Professional Account Manager
Unity Health Center	Clinical Dietitian	Integris Baptist Medical Center	Registered Dietitian
Cancer Treatment Centers of America	Clinical Dietitian	Orlando Regional Medical Center	Registered Dietitian
Sodexho	Clinical Dietitian	Portneuf Medical Center, Idaho State University	Registered Dietitian, Adjunct Faculty
Analgesic Development, Ltd.	Clinical Research Coordinator	Lakeside Women's Hospital	Registered Nurse
Sodexho	Clinical Dietitian 1	University of Kansas Medical Center	Research Assistant
University of Oklahoma	Graduate Assistant	OSU Medical Center	Resident Physician
Seretean Wellness Center	Graduate Assistant	Fenton Motors of Stillwater	Sales Consultant
Dentsply Tulsa Dental	Inside Territory Manager	Riso Kagaku Corporation	Sales Representative
University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center	Metabolic Nutritionist	John Deere Coffeyville Works	Unit 3 Supervisor
Keith & Associates	Nutritionist	Tippi Toes Dance Company	Vice President

Degree Program: University Studies

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
The Spencer Company	Designer	Home Depot	Merchandising Associate
Oklahoma State University	Human Resource Assistant	State of Oklahoma Department of Human Services	Social Worker

Table 3. Names of graduate or professional schools attended by alumni. A total of 825 alumni were enrolled in a graduate/professional school or had completed a graduate/professional degree.

Graduate or Professional School				
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		
Oklahoma Schools:*				
Oklahoma State University	362	43.9		
University of Oklahoma	77	9.3		
Oklahoma City University	17	2.1		
University of Tulsa	17	2.1		
University of Central Oklahoma	15	1.8		
Northeastern State University	14	1.7		
Southern Nazarene University	6	0.7		
Northwestern Oklahoma State University	5	0.6		
East Central University	4	0.5		
Southwestern Oklahoma State University	4	0.5		
Oklahoma Christian University	3	0.4		
Cameron University	2	0.2		
Langston University	2	0.2		
Caddo Kiowa Technology Center	1	0.1		
Charles Barnes Real Estate Academy	1	0.1		
Moore Norman Technology Center	1	0.1		
Northern Oklahoma College	1	0.1		
Oral Roberts University	1	0.1		
Rogers State University	1	0.1		
Rose State College	1	0.1		
Southeastern Oklahoma State University	1	0.1		
St. Francis School of Medical Technology	1	0.1		
Other Schools:				
University of Arkansas	10	1.2		
Texas Tech University	6	0.7		
Texas A&M University	5	0.6		
Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University	4	0.5		
University of Colorado	4	0.5		
University of Phoenix	4	0.5		
University of Texas	4	0.5		
West Texas A&M University	4	0.5		
Dallas Theological Seminary	3	0.4		
Fire and Emergency Management Administration	3	0.4		
International Studies	3	0.4		
Kansas State University	3	0.4		
South Dakota State University	3	0.4		
University of Houston	3	0.4		
University of Kansas	3	0.4		

Graduate or Professional School	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
Other Schools: (continued)		
University of New Mexico	3	0.4
University of North Texas	3	0.4
Wichita State University	3	0.4
Arkansas Tech University	2	0.2
Communication Sciences and Disorders	2	0.2
Fort Hays State University	2	0.2
Iowa State University	2	0.2
Kansas City University of Medicine and Biosciences	2	0.2
Mississippi State University	2	0.2
Northern Illinois University	2	0.2
Pennsylvania State University	2	0.2
Purdue University	2	0.2
Region 10 Education Service Center	2	0.2
Ross University	2	0.2
School of International Studies	2	0.2
Texas Christian University	2	0.2
Texas Woman's University	2	0.2
University of Iowa	2	0.2
University of Texas Southwestern	2	0.2
Agricultural Economics	1	0.1
Agricultural Education	1	0.1
American College	1	0.1
American Military University	1	0.1
Argosy University	1	0.1
Arizona State University	1	0.1
Auburn University	1	0.1
Austin Peay State University	1	0.1
Ball State University	1	0.1
Bastyr University	1	0.1
Becker	1	0.1
Bowling Green State University	1	0.1
California State University Long Beach	1	0.1
Capella University	1	0.1
Capitol College	1	0.1
Carnegie Mellon University	1	0.1
Cleveland Chiropractic College	1	0.1
College of Agriculture	1	0.1
Collin County Community College	1	0.1
Colorado School of Law	1	0.1
Columbia College	1	0.1
Columbia Southern University	1	0.1
Computer Systems Institute	1	0.1
Cooking and Hospitality Institute of Chicago	1	0.1
Cornell University	1	0.1
Culinary Institute of America	1	0.1

Graduate or Professional School	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
Other Schools: (continued)		
Dallas Baptist University	1	0.1
Degree of Osteopathy	1	0.1
Denver Seminary	1	0.1
Department of Education	1	0.1
Design, Housing and Merchandising	1	0.1
Doctorate of Pharmacy	1	0.1
Drake University	1	0.1
Eastern Illinois University	1	0.1
Economics	1	0.1
Electrical Engineering	1	0.1
Emporia State University	1	0.1
Engineering and Technology Management	1	0.1
Fletcher School, Tufts University	1	0.1
Florida State University	1	0.1
Food Science	1	0.1
Geo Physics	1	0.1
Geography	1	0.1
George Washington University	1	0.1
Georgetown University Law Center	1	0.1
Georgia Institute of Technology	1	0.1
Golden Gate Baptist Theological Seminary	1	0.1
Gonzaga University	1	0.1
Grand Canyon University	1	0.1
Hardin-Simmons University	1	0.1
Harvard Extension School	1	0.1
Harvard School of Public Health	1	0.1
Health Care Administration	1	0.1
Human and Environmental Sciences	1	0.1
Indiana University	1	0.1
Industrial Engineering Management	1	0.1
Institute of Therapeutic Massage and Movement	1	0.1
International Agriculture	1	0.1
International School of Studies	1	0.1
Johnson and Wales University	1	0.1
Kansas	1	0.1
Keller Graduate School	1	0.1
Leisure Services Management	1	0.1
London Business School	1	0.1
Louisiana State University	1	0.1
Loyola University	1	0.1
Major university in another state	1	0.1
Management and Information Science	1	0.1
Mass Communications	1	0.1
Masters in Speech Language Pathology	1	0.1
Masters of Agriculture	1	0.1
	•	0.1

Graduate or Professional School	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
Other Schools: (continued)		
Masters of Physician Assistant	1	0.1
MBA Marketing	1	0.1
Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering	1	0.1
Mechanical Engineering	1	0.1
Mercy Medical College	1	0.1
Midwestern State University	1	0.1
Missouri Baptist University	1	0.1
Montana State University	1	0.1
MPP	1	0.1
MSETM	1	0.1
Museum Studies	1	0.1
Napier University	1	0.1
National University	1	0.1
Natural and Applied Science Aviation	1	0.1
Newman University	1	0.1
North Dakota State University	1	0.1
North Harris College	1	0.1
Notre Dame	1	0.1
Pennsylvania College of Osteopathic Medicine	1	0.1
Pepperdine University	1	0.1
Performance and Conducting	1	0.1
Pharmacy School	1	0.1
Physician Assistant School	1	0.1
Pittsburg State University	1	0.1
Preston University	1	0.1
Professional Golf Association	1	0.1
Public Health Nutrition	1	0.1
San Francisco State University	1	0.1
School of Administration	1	0.1
School of Educational Studies	1	0.1
School of Electrical Engineering	1	0.1
Seattle Pacific University	1	0.1
Southern Baptist Theological Seminary	1	0.1
Southern College of Optometry	1	0.1
Southern Methodist University	1	0.1
Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary	1	0.1
Southwestern University	1	0.1
Spearman School of Business	1	0.1
Temple University	1	0.1
Trinity University	1	0.1
Tulane University	1	0.1
U.S. Army	1	0.1
Union Theological Seminary	1	0.1
University Houston	•	
	1	0.1

Graduate or Professional School				
C. dadata Cr. 1 Totodolona: Gonoci	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		
Other Schools: (continued)				
<u> </u>				
University of California	1	0.1		
University of Central Florida	1	0.1		
University of Georgia	1	0.1		
University of Maryland	1	0.1		
University of Missouri	1	0.1		
University of Nebraska	1	0.1		
University of Nevada	1	0.1		
University of North Carolina	1	0.1		
University of Pennsylvania	1	0.1		
University of South Carolina	1	0.1		
University of Southern California	1	0.1		
University of Southern Mississippi	1	0.1		
University of Strathclyde	1	0.1		
University of Tennessee	1	0.1		
University of Wisconsin	1	0.1		
University of Wyoming	1	0.1		
Vanderbilt University	1	0.1		
Virginia College of Osteopathic Medicine	1	0.1		
Wesleyan College	1	0.1		
Western Governors University	1	0.1		
Westminster Choir College	1	0.1		
William Howard Taft University	1	0.1		
Not given	47	5.7		

^{*}Oklahoma schools may be underrepresented, as responses listing a program but not a school name (n=49) are included with 'other schools.'

Table 4. **Current place of residence**. Each alumnus who completed the survey was asked to provide his / her current zip code for alumni dispersion to be more accurately described. A total of 2358 valid zip codes were obtained.

Region		
. tog.o	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
Oklahoma:		
Stillwater	319	13.5
Tulsa	335	14.2
Oklahoma City	193	8.2
Other Oklahoma cities	742	31.5
All Oklahoma	1589	67.4
Surrounding States:		
Texas	282	12.0
Kansas	61	2.6
Missouri	38	1.6
Arkansas	38	1.6
Colorado	30	1.3
New Mexico	9	0.4
All surrounding states	458	19.4

	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
Other States:					
California	47	2.0	Oregon	6	0.3
Florida	22	0.9	Pennsylvania	6	0.3
Illinois	21	0.9	Alabama	5	0.2
Indiana	16	0.7	Louisiana	5	0.2
Washington	15	0.6	New Jersey	5	0.2
Arizona	14	0.6	Wyoming	5	0.2
New York	13	0.6	Maryland	4	0.2
Tennessee	13	0.6	South Dakota	4	0.2
Georgia	11	0.5	Utah	4	0.2
Ohio	10	0.4	Alaska	3	0.1
South Carolina	10	0.4	Connecticut	3	0.1
North Carolina	8	0.3	Washington, D.C.	3	0.1
Virginia	8	0.3	Kentucky	3	0.1
Iowa	7	0.3	Mississippi	3	0.1
Nebraska	7	0.3	Montana	2	0.0
Nevada	7	0.3	Michigan	1	0.0
Idaho	6	0.3	New Hampshire	1	0.0
Massachusetts	6	0.3	Rhode Island	1	0.0
Minnesota	6	0.3			